WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

‘ 428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559
\ | 630 969 5625

westmontlibrary.org

Providing the community with the keys to lifelong learning.

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Westmont Public Library will hold its regular meeting of the Board of Trustees on Tuesday, July 18, 2017 at
7:00 P.M. in the Community Room at the Westmant Public Library, 428 North Cass Avenue, Westmont, lllinois

60559
Agenda
1) Call to Order
2) Roll Call
3) Pledge of Allegiance
4) Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Minutes of the regular board meeting: June 20, 2017
b. Minutes of the special board meeting: June 29, 2017
¢. Communications log: July 2017
d

Director’s report: July 2017
Documents: Directors-Report-July-2017.pdf

5) Open Forum

a. Public
b. Board

c. Director
d. Staff

6) Additions & Deletions

7) Treasurer’s Report

Documents: Balance-Sheet-2017 06 30.pdf
Budget-Variance-Report-2017 06 30.pdf

8) Bills and Salaries

Documents: Bills-Presented-2017 07 18 FY18.pdf
Vendor-Report-2017 07 18.pdf

9) Unfinished Business y,
a. None

10) New Business
a. Approval of days closed for 2018 calendar year
b. Approval of the Exhibits and Displays Policy



S~ o a o

Approval of the Makery Policy

Approval of the Disposal of Surplus Property Policy

Approval of the Personnel Handbook review proposal by Management Association of Illinois for $1,500
Discussion of the potential study room and makerspace renovation

11) Executive Session

According to 5 ILCS 120/2, each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-ann ually, meet to
review minutes of all closed meetings. At such meetings a determination shall be made, and reported in
an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that
the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public

inspection.

12) Resume Open Session

13) New Business (continued)

g.

Approval of the destruction of executive session recordings for July 21, 2015, August 8, 2015, November
10, 2015, and November 17, 2015.

Under the Open Meetings Act, the public body can approve destruction of executive session recordings if
the meetings have approved minutes and are older than 18 months.

14) Adjournment

Note: Any person who has a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in the meeting should
contact Julia Coen, Library Director, 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday, Westmont Public Library,
Westmont, lllinois, 60559; Telephone (630) 969-5625 x 221 or email jcoen@westmontlibrary.org, within a
reasonable time before the meeting.

Allinterested persons in attendance will be allowed to express their views in accordance with policy.

2/2



WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

Y .’ '. 428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559
\\\ ‘I'!"II/ 630 969 5625
\“‘l !!’[/ westmontlibrary.org
“l' Providing the community with the keys to lifelong learning.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LIBRARY BOARD
JUNE 20, 2017

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Board President Jason Fichtel on Tuesday, June 20, 2017 at the Westmont Public Library.

Roll Call
Present: Secretary Elaine Carmichael, Trustee Annie Delano, Vice President John Martens, Treasurer Kerry ©’Connor, and President Jason

Fichtel
Absent: Trustee Heather Booth and Trustee Rajesh Parikh
Staff present: Director Julia Coen, Assistant Director Brittany Smith, Head of Access Services Amy Prechel, and Administrative Assistant

Theresa Barry
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Consent Agenda
a.  Minutes of the regular board meeting: May 16, 2017
b.  Minutes of the finance committee meeting: May 16, 2017
¢ Minutes of the special board meeting: May 23, 2017
d. Communications log: June 2017
e. Director’s report: June 2017
Motion: Martens moved to approve the consent agenda, Delano seconded.
Discussion: O’Connor mentioned a misspelling of his name in the minutes. Coen to correct.
Vote: All in favor
Motion passed

Open Forum:

a. Public
Spencer Parker, Finance Director Village of Westmont, present to answer questions.

b. Board
Delano: Great job Kerry on your recent performance at the local Expressions dance studio recital in the “Dad’s Dance.”

O'Connor: A friend attended the library program on natural wildlife in the backyard and was enthusiastically excited by it.

c. Director
Coen: Masonry project was completed. Dan Ruzic of Chicago Project Management is working with the brick manufacturer to analyze

various bricks from the planters, bollards, chiller yard, and building. We will the results to the Board in luly. Rajesh was sworn in on
June 1, 2017. The agenda for the Joint Board meeting with the Village on June 29 at 6pm will be sent out shortly.

d. Staff
Smith: Enjoys working at the weekly street fair, 5:45-6:45, making crafts with kids and answering questions visitors may have. Over

100 people have visited our table each week for the past three fairs. We'll also have a booth at the Taste July 14-16.

1/4



(Booth arrived at 7:05 pm}

6)

Additions and Deletions

GENERA+A1:E41L ACCOUNT / CLARENDON HILLS BANK A/C #8550
RECIPIENT MEMORANDUM NOTE WPL CODE AMOUNT
AMAZON MISCELLANEQUS INVOICES  |SEE ATTACHED 00.0000 52,378.85
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032901026 YOUTH BOOKS 114221 $240.64
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032901026 PROCESSING 11.4416 $15.35
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032503945 ADULT BOOKS 114211 $1,317.85
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032903945 PROCESSING 114416 $72.90
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032907289 ADULT BOOKS 11.4211 $175.95
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032907289 PROCESSING 11.4416 $9.35
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032903327 ADULT BOOKS 114211 $895.94
BAKER & TAYLOR 2032903327 PROCESSING 114416 $49.55
BAKER & TAYLOR 0002976024 ADULT BOOKS 114211 -54.19
BAKER & TAYLOR 0002976024 PROCESSING 11.4416 -$1.35
BIALA, MARCY 06092017 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 114131 $500.00
BRODART B5018685 YOUTH BOOKS 114221 $6.99
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC JFG6834 TECHNOLOGY 11.4655 $295 .65
CARLSON, ALEX 06122017 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 11.4134 $35.31
CHICAGO TRIBUNE 70109150 060517 ANNUAL RENEWAL 11.4214 $727.48
COMMERCIAL CARPET CONSULTANTS INC INVOICE3 - FY17 15T FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $3,065.29
COMMERCIAL CARPET CONSULTANTS INC INVOICE 3 - FY18 FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 11.4616 $1,058.13
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTING & DISBURSEMENT SVCS {INVOICES - FY17 15T FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $4,368.08
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTING & DISBURSEMENT SVCS JINVOICES - FY18 FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 11.4616 $5,917.10
D. ENGRAVING COMPANY 23230 NAME BADGE 11.4135 $15.00
FARONICS INUS0169837 TECHNOLOGY 11.4655 $1,000.00
FIRST BANKCARD (WINTRUST) JUNE 2017 SEE ATTACHED 00.0000 $1,584.30
GROUND PENETRATING RADAR SYSTEMS INC 148177 -FY17 1ST FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $600.00
HEARTLAND CABINET SUPPLY, INC 7453 - Fyi/ 1ST FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $1,186.80
INTERIOR INVESTMENTS 140036 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 11.4701 $11,241.36
LEOPARDO COMPANIES, INC 46100 FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 11.4616 $2,880.00
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 5365 CONFERENCES & TRAINING 114131 $250.00
MARIANO'S 06212017 PROGRAMMING - ADULT 11.4501 $225.00
MARTIN ENTERPRISES 020872-7 - Fy17 1ST FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $1,900.00
MASTER PROJECT INC INVOICE 1 - AFY17 TUCKPOINTNG & BRICK REPAIRS 70.4814 $34,416.00
MASTER PROJECT INC INVOICE1 - BFY18 TUCKPOINTNG & BRICK REPAIRS 704814 $7,620.00
MIDWEST TAPE 95122683 ADULT AV 114213 $350.89
MIDWEST TAPE 95122682 ADULT AV 11.4213 $245.86
MIDWEST TAPE 95122684 ADULT AV 11.4213 $104.96
MIDWEST TAPE 95122680 ADULT AV 11.4213 $910.62
NO CORNER SUNS 07052017 PROGRAMMING - ADULT 11.4501 $400.00
OMEGA PLUMBING INVOICE4 - FY17 15T FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $2,153.00
PATHMANN CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC. 112 - FY17 1ST FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $1,751.09
PATHMANN CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC 112 -Fy18 FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 114616 $1,254.00
PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE 1082697885 ADULT AV 11.4213 $21.00
PETTY CASH MISCELLANEOUS INVOICES  |SEE ATTACHED 00.0000 $465.57
PITNEY BOWES 3101288584 POSTAGE METER LEASE 11.4451 $60.00
RECORDED BOOKS 75533903 ADULT AV 11.4213 $356.47
SCHOLASTIC INC 15163049 PROGRAMMING - YOUTH 11.4502 $109.88
SERVICE PLUS, INC 16032 - FY17 15T FLOOR REMODEL 70.4862 $3,642.81
SERVICE PLUS, INC 16037 - FY18 FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 11.4616 $2,700.00
SHOWCASES 300178 PROCESSING 11.4416 $78.67
UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 445565 COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICES 11.4818 $71.60
TOTAL $98,719.75
TOTAL TO BE ADDED TO THE BILLS PRESENTED ON JUNE 20,2017 $98,719.75

Motion: O'Connor moved to include Additions and Deletions with Bills and Salaries, Martens seconded.

Discussion: None

2/4



7)

8)

9)

10)

Vote: All in favor
Motion passed

Treasurers Report

Motion: O’Connor moved to file the treasurer’s report for audit, Martens seconded.
Discussion: None

Vote: All in favor

Motion passed

Bills and Salaries

Motion: Booth moved to approve the Bills and Salaries Report, Delano seconded.

Discussion: Carmichael asked about the recent expenses to Commercial Carpet Consultants. Coen explained that the FY18 payments
were for flooring after the glass walls were removed. This was budgeted in the operating budget. The FY17 payments were for the first
floor renovation. This was budgeted from special reserves.

Vote: Ayes: Booth, Carmichael, Delano, Martens, O'Connor, and Fichtel - 6

Nays: None

Absent: Parikh

Motion passed

Unfinished Business: None
New Business:

Approval of the Prevailing Wage Resolution that ascertains the prevailing wages as required under the Prevailing Wage Act

Motion: O’Connor moved to approve, Delano seconded.

Discussion: Coen explained that it is mandatory that the Board pass a resolution that ascertains prevailing wages for construction
projects at the library. Once approved, a legal notice in the newspaper will be published and a copy of the resolution and wages will be
sent to the State.

Vote: Ayes: Booth, Carmichael, Delano, Martens, O'Connor, and Fichtel - 6

Nays: None

Absent: Parikh

Motion passed

Approval of the FY17 lllinois Public Library Annual Report

Motion: Delano moved to approve, O’Connor seconded.

Discussion: Coen explained that the IPLAR is due to the state within 60 days of the end of our fiscal year. Coen will amend the
information on question 5 to reflect that Delano is now the secretary. Once approved, Kerry Barnett will use some of the data to create a
flyer that shows our impact in FY17 and share that with the community. Carmichael asked about the statistics for study room use. Coen
explained that the library will be start using software in July for room reservations. This will allow us to accurately capture that data going
forward. Booth asked Coen if any particular numbers stood out and Coen responded that program attendance and circulation numbers
for youth had both increased.

Vote: Ayes: Booth, Carmichael, Delano, Martens, O’Connor, and Fichtel - 6

Nays: None

Absent: Parikh

Motion passed

Discussion of the Intergovernmental Agreement and Service Level Agreement with the Village of Westmont for IT Services
Discussion: Coen explained that this has been discussed at the previous Board meetings and approved in the FY18 budget. It is on this
evening’s agenda for discussion and will be on the agenda for the June 29 Joint Board meeting with the Village for approval. Glen
Liljeberg, IT Director for the Village, and Amy Prechel, Access Services Manager, were present to answer questions. Delano asked about
the response time of 4 hours for critical priority. Liljeberg explained that response times were nearly instantaneous but if it was outside
normal working hours a response might take a little bit longer and they had up to 4 hours to respond. Regular IT hours are 6am — 8pm.
O’Connor asked about term compensation and Coen said we would be billed bi-monthly. Booth asked if major upgrades would take place
3/4



during times that would inconvenience patrons. Lilieberg said that major upgrades are usually carried out very early in the morning or on
weekends. The library will be on the same network infrastructure as the Village. O’Connor asked about the term cancellation rate and
how that was calculated. Parker explained that it calculated based on the salary of the Village IT staff. The library would only pay this if
they canceled before the end of the five year agreement for a reason outside of the terms of the agreement.

11) Executive Session
None

12} Adjournment:
Motion: Martens moved to adjourn at 7:22pm, Booth seconded.
Vote: Ayes: Booth, Carmichael, Delano, Martens, O'Connor, and Fichtel - 6
Nays: None
Absent: Parikh
Motion passed

Respectfully submitted,

Annie Delano
Westmont Public Library
Board of Trustees, Secretary

a/4



WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

i 428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559

630 969 5625
westmontlibrary.org

S

-_-."_"-7-
.‘&,\

“—u—
"'--

Providing the community with the keys to lifelong learning.

MINUTES OF JOINT MEETING OF THE LIBRARY BOARD AND THE VILLAGE OF WESTMONT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
JUNE 29, 2017

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Board President Jason Fichtel on Thursday, June 29, 2017 at the Westmont Village Hall.

Roll Call
Present: Trustee Heather Booth, Secretary Elaine Carmichael, Vice President John Martens, Treasurer Kerry O’Connor, Trustee Rajesh

Parikh, and President Jason Fichtel.

Absent: Trustee Annie Delano

Staff present: Director Julia Coen and Assistant Director Brittany Smith

Village Board Present: Mayor Gunther, Clerk Szymski, Trustee Barker, Trustee Barry, Trustee Guzzo, Trustee Liddle, Trustee Nero

Village Staff Present: Village Manager May, Finance Director Parker, Communications Director Mcintyre

Pledge of Allegiance
Unfinished Business

a. Village of Westmont/Westmont Library Relationship Overview
Discussion: Staff provided an overview of the legal and financial relationship between the two organizations. Staff provided more
information on library services and an overview of collaborative efforts between the village and library.

New Business

a. Approval of a Resolution approving an Intergovernmental Agreement between Westmont Public Library and the Village of
Westmont for IT Services
Motion: Martens motioned to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement between Westmont Public Library and the Village of
Westmont for IT Services
Discussion: It was noted that this agreement provides a benefit to both organizations. The library will receive more IT coverage, the
compensation is cost effective, and the agreement allows for consolidation of services between two taxing bodies, which is
something both organizations are support when possible.
Vote: Ayes: Booth, Carmichael, Fichtel, Martens, O’Connor, Parikh- 6
Nays: None
Absent: Delano
Motion Passed

b. Sister City Program Update
Discussion: Larry Mcintyre, Village Communications Director, gave a brief overview of the Sister City Program with Hsinchu County,
Taiwan. Mayor Gunter visited Taiwan in August 2016. Sometime in the next few months there will be a “virtual’ signing ceremony

with the Governor of Hsinchu.

Adjournment:
Motion: Booth moved to adjourn at 6:57pm, Carmichael seconded.
1/2



Vote: Ayes: Booth, Carmichael, Fichtel, Martens, O’Connor, Parikh- 6
Nays: None

Absent: Delano

Motion passed

Respectfully submitted,

Annie Delano
Westmont Public Library
Board of Trustees, Secretary

2/2



COMMUNICATIONS LOG: JULY 18, 2017

Communications in June, 2017

Email: 06.13.2017 Coen to Board —June regular board meeting packet
Email: 06.26.2017 Coen to Board — June 29 joint board meeting agenda

Email: 06.28.2017 Coen to Board — Updated Library Village IGA for IT services 2017



WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

‘ 428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559

\‘ "l. 630 969 5625

\ westmontlibrary.org

il

\ M
U Providing the community with the keys to lifelong learning.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT July 2017
Taste of Westmont is July 14, 15, 16! The library will have a booth to showcase products made from our Makery tools. we'll

also have giveaways for visitors who participate in a voting activity.

THE NUMBERS FOR MAY 2017

Physical items that were added to the collection in June: 1,078

CHECK-OUTS WEBSITE VISITS VISITORS

Physical checkouts Homepage unique views Program attendance
June 2017: 20,017 June 2017: 6,181 June 2017: 1,169
June 2016: 25,041 June 2016: 6,441 June 2016: 1,145
20% decrease in 2017 4% decrease in 2017 2% increase in 2017
Digital checkouts Digital Branch Social Media

June 2017: 2,045 June 2017: 1,927 June 2017: 2,002
June 2016: 1,620 June 2016: 314 June 2016: 1,743
26% increase in 2017 513% increase in 2017 259 more followers in 2017
Total Checkout Computer lab hours Visitor count

June 2017: 22,062 June 2017: 1,852 June 2017: 13,502
June 2016: 26,661 June 2016: 2,261 June 2016: 14,470
17% decrease in 2017 18% decrease in 2017 6% decrease in 2017

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES
Stimulating Curiosity

e  The WPL Summer Learning program kicked off on Saturday, June 10 with a magic show, which had 113 attendees, and
was followed by a magic workshop where 32 children were able to learn magic tricks of their own.
e Arepresentative from the Lyman Woods Nature Center presented “What's the Buzz? Bees and Beekeepers” to 36

attendees.
e  Kristy Kjell created a display for the local middle and high school required summer reading lists.

Enhancing Literacies

e  Asofluly 10, 152 Summer Reading logs have been brought back so far by students for a total of at least 40,400 minutes,

or 673.3 hours.

e  AsofJuly 10, 30 adults are participating in the adult Summer Reading program. We have not offered an adult component

the last several years so these numbers are a pleasant surprise to staff.

e Elizabeth Miller has been working with members of the community, including Lalitha Darbha, to create a more authentic

Telugu and Tamil world language collection for youth services.

1/3



Storytimes and playtimes presented by Adiran Litwin this month included: 3 storytimes in June for 300 children and
caregivers. Five Rhythm and Rhyme storytimes throughout June to 324 babies and their caregivers. A Pop-up Storytime
on Wednesday, June 7 at Ty Warner Park for 85 attendees. Indoor Discovery Play on June 13 for 48 attendees and an Out
and About Discovery Play on June 27 for 32 attendees.

Connecting with Technologies

Meeting room and study room reservations are being handled by an online software called Spaces. Staff are now using
this software exclusively to accept reservations. Patrons will soon be able to request a reservation online.

Kerry Barnett is working on a minor website facelift this summer. There will be some stylistic changes and changes to
navigation to help patrons easily access the information they are looking for when visiting the site.

The winter 2017 newsletter will be printed in a larger format than the current newsletter. Changing the format to 8 1/2 x
11 will give us more space which will allow us to include news snippets throughout the newsletter rather than just on the
first two pages. Kerry Barnett and Deb Hinrichs are working on the format change.

Staff upgraded the computer management software from SmartShield to Deepfreeze on all Windows computers. Ten
new, larger monitors with low blue light, better for patrons with low vision, were installed. Computer tower mounting
brackets were also installed underneath the desks to provide more desktop space for each patron.

Engaging Communities

Staff have represented the library at the Street Fair every Thursday evening in June.

The Environmental Improvement Commission held their meetings at the library on June 5 and July 10.

The DuPage County Farm Bureau presented a lesson and activity on soy beans on Thursday, June 15, to 16 youth
participants. The attendees were able to create a plant starter necklace, which utilized body heat to warm a seed.

THE STAFF

Staff are participating in a summer reading challenge! Spurred on by a little friendly competition, staff collectively read
171 titles and submitted 21 Book Recs reader’s advisory posts.
Our new Serials and Copy Cataloging associate, Jo Chiko, started June 19. She has previous library experience and we're
happy to have her on the team.
Brittany will be speaking at SWANstravangza on the Stump the Circulation Supervisors panel. This session had a full house
last year.
Veronica Norris was hired for the shelver position. She has an LTA certificate and is excited to join the WPL team.
Several staff attended ALA Conference in Chicago in June:
o  JoChiko

Amber Dierking
Kathleen Gomez
Sheila Hope
Alyssa Johnson
Kristy Kjell
Christine Maleno
Elizabeth Miller
Alea Perez

= Great Graphic Novels for Teens — June 23 and June 24

= Moderator - "The Rise of Graphic Novels for Kids in Europe and the USA" - June 24
Jack Schultz
o Justin Williams

6 0O 0 0o o0 o0 o0 o0

o}

2/3



THE FACILITY

Facility issues that were addressed since the last board meeting:

e OnlJuly 7, Westside Mechanical furnished and installed 2 new couplers on chilled water pumps, installed a new sensor
panel in the chiller box, closed the damper unit in staff lounge for temperature control, and installed a new compressor

contactor.

Upcoming facility projects:

e Arco will replace broken faucet in first floor staff workroom.

e Insulation technician will insulate valves in ceiling on second floor.
e  Woestside Mechanical will install a new pneumatic damper actuator.

SWAN
After a three year freeze, SWAN membership rates will be adjusted starting in July 2018. There is a committee discussing

these issues and the fees calculation. More information will be presented in the next few months.

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY
The FOL have received tax exemption status from the State. Thanks to Carmen Higgins and the Friends members who worked

to make this happen. The next FOL meeting is August 2, 2017 at 7pm.

THE BOARD
There is a Finance Committee meeting in August. Agenda items include review of the Purchasing Policy and Fine Forgiveness

Program.
Respectfully,

Julia Coen
Library Director

3/3



00°/8€E'/S LICV'IT 11NAV - 3D¥N0S3Y DINOYLIITT 98EY S1ivy
00°09% TSYP'TIT 3SV3IT HILIW I9V1SOd 69E901TOTE SIMOE AINLId
ST'E6S 0000°00 Q3HIVLLY 33S LT0Z8TLO HSVD ALl3d
L6'685 SSSPTIT ONISILY3AAQY 8 ONILINYVIA TO-E9E8YSI89 ONIAVHL TYLINIIHO
00°LPTS OTPI'1T ONISS3ID0Hd 0600Z 138v71 3NIL NO
00'09% Por'itT W3LSAS WYYV 314 CT9E0T-€42 SNOLLVIINNININOD AL34VS DI8Nd WIWOJYON
58'98Z5 ECV'IT AV HLNOA CTESTZSE 3dVL 1SIMmaiin
66'STS ECIV'TT AV HLNOA PTESTESE 3dVL LSIMAIIN
88 LLTS ETZV'TT AV 11nav STESTZS6 3dV1L 1Samalin
86'8¢S E1CP'TT AY 1TNay 9TESTES6 3dVL 1SIMaiiN
66°7CS ETZY'TT AV 11Nav 6TELTTSE 3dV.L 1SImaln
E6'B6TTS ECCY'TT AV HLNOA 0SELTZS6 3dV.L 1SIMmain
VLTLSS ETCY'TT AV 11nav 9TELTLSE 3dVL 1SIMAIN
Z6'T81S ETZV'1T AV L1Nav 8TELTTS6 3dVL 1SIMAaiN
T6'88TS ETZYTIT AV L1nav ¥EQEQTSE 3dV1 1SImaiin
86'TYS ETCY'TT AV 11Nnay 08100¢S6 3dV.L 1SIMaiiN
00°005vS LTZYVTT 11NaV - 329N0S3Y JINOY1D3T3 EYZIOZOTTIOT NOLLYHOdYOD NIGDINN
816625 L2UY'TT ONILNIYd 8 431d030L0OHd LBESSB ONBIHOMLIN 1DVdN|
00°0S1S CETY'TT dIHSHY3IEWIIN TYNOISS3404d FEBYET NOLLVIDOSSY AYYHE(1 SIONITTI
00°542S T0SY'TIT L1NAY - ONININYYDOYd £LT0Z0E8O a¥vaaos 3i1531
8E'6YS T2y’ 1T SH004 11nav EVL0¥809 ONINYVYIT IDVINID/ITIVD
50'875"2S 0000°'00 J3HIV1LV 335 L10Z AINr (LSNYLNIM) advIiNVE 1S¥14
S1°'899% 1A ONISS3ID0Yd 99/7919 00W3a
00°0SEES CI8Y'TIT L1 - ONILINSNOD C669STE SNOILNTOS ADOTONHDIL IVIILIND
T6'EELS ¢98%°0L NDIS3A3Y HOOTd 1ST LTAd - 9 3DI0ANI| SDAS INIINSYNESIA 3 ONILINSNOD NOILDNYLSNOD
PEPYS TTZP' 1T SA004 11nav 0€£58YT LNI¥d 394V LNIOd ¥3LNID
87865 TTZV'TT SA004d 11nay 0L¥6T9YT0S HOTAVL B ¥y
S8'LES STYY'TIT ONISS3ID0Yd L0S9867E0C HOTAVL B ¥Ive
SL'89%S TZZr 1T SH009 HLNOA L0S9867E0T HOTAVL B ¥Ive
SSVES 9TPv'TT ONISS3ID0¥d TEETB6CEOL HOTAVL 8 ¥Ivg
04°0EYS 1544 SX0048 11ngv TEETB6ZEOZ HOTAVL B ¥lve
0£°CES 9Py’ T ONISSID0Yd 8L/S867£07 HOTAVL B ¥IvY
S6'TOES TIZH' 1T SX008 11nay 8LL5862€0T HOTAVL B 3INvg
0T'9%S 9THY' 1T DNISSID0Yd 8999867£07 HOTAVL B "aANVE
9T'129s TIZr' 1T $A004 11nav 8999862€0¢ HOTAVL 8 43ve
SV'9S5ES Teey' 1T SAO0E HLNOA YE00L SA004 31ddy
06'90%'1S 0000°00 J3IHOVL1V 335 S3DI0ANI SNOINVTIIDSIA NOZVINY
00'Z69TS C981°0L NDISIA3Y HOO14 1ST LTAd - S92V SSYT19 WOLSND TV

LNNOWY| 300J 1dm 110N ADIOANI/WNANVHOWIIN 1N3IdID3Y

0658# J/V MNVE STIIH NOAGN3¥V1I / INNOJDVY TIP3 TV+YHINID

£10Z ‘8L AINr NO A3.1N3s3¥d S8 0L WNnaNIaay




Ny 000 T
] D

I£'225°0€$ ATNM NO QILN3SIUd STIIS iHL OL 43aav 38 0L 1v10L
TLC¢S 085 V101

00°002% TOS¥'TIT LINAY - ONIWINYYDOHd L10ZL2L0 ATHIAVM NO QIdIm
£8'09% YEIY'TT TIAVYL LTOZEZ90 SVITIM NLLSNT
00°00TS T0SY'TT LINAY - ONININYYDON4 £1026080 NOISNILX3 SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINN
S9°79% 8I8Y'TT SAJIAY3S ADNIDY NOILDITIOD 666911 S3DIAYIS LINIWIDVYNYIN INDINN
ov s VETY'TT TIAVHL £T029290 ZLINHIS Yovr
00'29%2S L2TY'1T HLNOA - 3D¥N0S3IY JINOY1DI 1T 98¢€Y STvy

£10Z '8L AN NO QILN3STd $7718 01 WNnaN3aay




|BLPES (8TVES |
S| 8LvES — S

1|
S S SR . S I
T S T I ONIdINS| 1261 | 8e682e88650]  1107/12/90
P N 5 3 T T ;

‘ - BSGBZEER6S0|  7T0¢/Tz/90|
2 N9V AL

[ seTs -,.m..uT.Ui.-w_,.w...ﬂ.f,,w_.H..w,%m%,..,f,.,__ﬁ.,ﬁ.,..m,ﬁﬂ.. _ EVSSEEER86c0|  /T07/07/90
=== ._ L .ﬁ\,,;m_w_ﬁ leuly ﬂuwmmmm@mmf. TIZY'TIT _ EPSSEEEB86S0 £102/0z/90
|

|

i

I
=

o le8TLg

e e

66ES wi...;-lii_.i-flww@ff_m@m...wmw@umm _vEsesese6ez0]  /T0z/02/50
88'801S | [ 3jquioz IPMEW) snaluwioz BAeN Trzp Ty | PE9BBTSEGEZO|  /T0z/0z/90

]
T+

|

1

|

Jecoss

o 1 -a.!!!-f

|

Yotieiskeld - iBijkeq Ag P00, ST | Gvesesivivet]  riowetjan
10 xoqx - 1ysiheq Aq pesq| T eTzpTT 696968Tv.v6T|  /10Z/6T/90

e e T T D )

/962618 (o6 L6Ts .

| _P33uoiy] pjog sisiuy jesiog| €1V TL | vebasSevivet| T itz 1/90}
L Tswess .!u,.iw-%-,&am%f..wm_ma&m,wm.mmmwi.mw@wﬁ,ﬁ- YEUSLSSULYST] 1102/1/s0)
IS SR _ b uoneiseid - isanpy Sciad ! L7 S B 7 T L102/41/90
. _[006TS ...#M.i L euGXoaX- 1enD ST Erzps Y6YSLSSYLVET

. T | LSSVLVET)  £102/1T/90
T 42 N N - LTV oy XYL | vvSISSvivsT| toz/ct/se
T b | N 37224 N YEVSLSSVLVET] ”IT0¢/21/50
o + I@I[‘:L,mm.mwm. [T 2|ED 83U} JO suelpIenD s, [aAle ETTYTT

ZT

i i e mama

. FlE2 eyl yC =N9 | ckev’lT | vm.vmhmmwhvmw.rlhﬂom\hﬂ\mo
- ~[e06221§ | ]

——

R 7 Fu BB - T SOV [ Tacisbuver  ziogstag
¢_ i ._ﬁ‘vo.gw i mmmm_t%soxE_So;wc_v__mm _SS9P'TT
|

T2TE T ol e O PUOH NO-8 UNISEl S50y TT | Tyasicotspes L102/9T/90|
{00BTZES ] 1T 0id 40085 225X MATOSKT S Sov Tl | TWBLISOTZvse|  toe/o1/en)
- ) ) m:w_gmm.mmmwmm“wmmmmwmuw-- SS9V'TT LYBLLSOTLY82|  £T0Z/9T/90

. 0 186'TTS
- ofos0ss _ lesogs ~ | -

S
I

L e JOBRG ..-.J,mw@m%c.ﬁc_ﬁw%wHmﬁ.m.@.ﬁ_.,“_I‘.Hwﬁw@mhmﬂ-im@m@
S i . T N SO S B e
I T Jsges AT . demeyllerEy T _ BE9BLIVYLS6Z|  7T07/21/90

iho

I

(9034l sauor edissar s, AN eTzpTr T BE96LTIVYLS6Z]  /102/21/90

(anq) Aineag |eiaigjjon

, : BRI | wmwmmﬂ¢wh.mmm.s £10Z/21/90
e SENT STEYEY | Stositvart] ey
___ (£102) 341 8o Ueuieg 6357 1V TT | 8€96/Tvvicer L102/21/90
_ t N R T 40 WRBY s JoMEW]  ETgyTE | 8E96L1VvL562]  £102/21 /o0
e IVE6TS T I € U0Se3S :359.33U] J0 Uosiag €TerTr | wwmwmwﬁmmw IIMHJ.M\.MW\@M

S L e T T Y I — ii-iui!ummmm_av_lm. epoy T # a0j0nu) ajeq

F‘—{;u—lfﬁ

I

|
LA

|

|

i

4102 '8L ATINr NO aivd 38 OL SIADI0ANI NOZVinY



]

/(65081 |65'08TS

2| 00556794 jei

[ ORReLA e

.t SRid-z 5600752075 50T SURUSB ™ ET55iT S9LSSS00€99T]  /7107/80/20

BWWo) plewiaagny| ITyyiry S9LSS900E99T] — £T02/€0/20)]

S e ey B S il A S (R ——— —

p— Y S

2905260680

£10zZ/62/90

U ~onigais | msaacnsio ™ rivarss
i i L B ,mﬂ.ﬂ#..?.mw.u_uﬁamz. 185 uoudy joo] spry
rAlEEYOS T EEeS |

ﬁv nieN

= ﬁ _ MeN,X,6x, 1T 96 S0 jisui

ey Siollews| 208y TE |~ covetevsoses] Ziazeian
id m@.ﬁ.ﬁ.m_&w..w.fwm_wmmmmmmmm .. COSY'TT | €896T£950€60 £10Z/62/30
 RuinJajsuel [ Tesyy sijeis suieg COSY'TT | €896TE9S0E60]  /10z/62/90

s ologes esEs !:

R —_— | Vb

e P 19301 pie 58T o} jaded|” oty |_09988Z50086T| ~ /T0e/82/50]
. ~|(66%68) e ts-s

, e B9y Wwaouszelig]— Zhep iy | ovsessooesr] Zioz7szia)
7 Al6Lees TR I B s O e )]
S T S N DG mm.._iﬁ.“.m..ﬁm@_,_mm_ﬁm ,é-m.ﬁww..mm!,..-.wmmmﬁwwmﬂﬁ.om\mm\mw

i 06'8TS W $53.ppy uiniay [aaq Ase3 Kiany 9TPy'TL ..,-:immm.mmwm.ﬁlmmmii _£T02/8z/90

. O N /LT X UL /8 T Sa16N 3950 _SWVTT | EessTreioret £102/82/90]
T w‘mmomMJ ,Em.@@_mm%.mmmm.@inm?mﬁmmJ TPy Il ELSTVETOZST|  210z/82/90

..f BieIG g k| YL | €elStvetozst| sroe/mz/ag)
8608 Tl SRRV SO RaRY| 9Ty TE | Eezetheiozer £102/82/90
Y (9z°eLg) ~ [ozers ,ﬂ ,

9

T S e —— ]
S—— .. s . e £ A043Y WO HOZE W] SSPIT J@%m@mﬁ@m!‘mmm@%

s olEsRes  [esues S AN N IRe——

T dojli1 aues "N Joodipueg yser ETZV'TT 6828SLPvLv6T LT0Z/12/90

H . ZOML 3Us N 30001pueq ijse.) o SRR [ Le/90]

Pl AN s — —
PLYOLTS |
|

R o PuNJoy oD uozeuly . SS9VTT | usvieeiivez| " itozjizzes

AL91ES

L2 T B  stped| STl | 78v0059/89; £102/€2/90

I
A“E.q%. ,

- T b g e R e

o ﬁr .. _[8SSTS Ty .. _"CT adeq Tojsiiei] d1ianoyjis 10SY'TT | TB0SSSveraziz]
ﬁ

r OS] TOSYTT | T80SESveTazTZ]  Zinz/izanl
o ~|5v988 Tovgs

. B Ussenue) Liohio) %007 Adungsnyl ™ 705y i - BILYILLIYOT] ~770e/r/o0|
rim_.i‘,.wmmEW.UEk.mﬁ,_ﬁmww.ﬁ-..-,mmmw_.mii@ﬁﬁm L102/T2/50
il NN PUBIE 3R3N0Y YIS 0 SI33US BT Tosp TT 69LVOLLIYOTT|  710Z/TZ/9

. i s | VUSRS |
i aneY ay) jo spuagan) MOUIOS)|g TIZY' 1T

svoss |
19015 !

< [80zTs

COME] TTTYTT | Z816609799% L10Z/T2/90]
IBHU3PLUO] YoBd 18Y| €Tz T 816609£99L2]  /T0z/Tz/90

nlpezs _a_.&._.

Z10Z ‘8L AINF NO divd 38 01 S3DI0ANI NOZVINY



FNOGY

V2000 S
£/ W L

o

A1
- [0ESorTs a&bi R SR S L S
o Alevis gres | _ . - e e B
S N | S T Walewisa diews|  seoytt T Eecseionoeny | __L10/90/20|
Ps 2 B o e e N | s L |
o B T 000 $sapRuih St ASeg okt STYY'TT %._@@m@@m . £102/90/20]
Z/MLB0LEs T is0tes —— I i
I amc%u.%%r%m@mw,..-sm:ﬁ .. QEOTETTS68T] — /T0¢/50/70)
T 0d pedwo) 7T - P g VdS 0igxAq TOSY'IT L ‘Dm.nwmmﬁ.mmmmmwii.:oN\mo\Mm
B - I POUIL88} G2NISd OdT1a - TOSVTE [ OSGTETT9889T|  £10¢/50/20
e L B S TS SR e 1
O ——— C§[  Ceuigdi PUIRASDY Jodaq 35yy6] LWVIL | 6TZ0T06695TT  Zi0z/eosio)
A A N AT 14 L e e R | L
! 486225 T o vkepia SA3 1190 3 s3iseguozely | Grpr T __S8485900695% | 7T0z/80720

£102 ‘8L AINr NO Qivd 38 01 SIDI0ANI NOZVINY



ooy V200 T
oA ¥ NVA%

£102 ‘0 3NN NO QIVd 38 OL 50°8252$  (LSNYLNIM] QuVIINVE 1SYid Avd OL 15S3nD3Y

S R R %lm"%mﬁmiﬂ&wi S ————— W e ‘
e I - S R 1T S— —

e st_--:b.m.m.ﬁmj__ wloﬁw,.!; e — — 'V | -
__IYM3N3Y WNNNY|  TSpvIT 00665 | 35uisod] - mﬁfiwzdm,qﬁ,q!fwﬁ_ﬁmm_ LT0Z'0E'90
‘ _ BLOEXSENELHON| Tigyr + _8Y'6YS | 3ONVNILNIVIN TVHINID| . 1Od303WOH|  Aw¥va'l| r0z'62°90
__31ZZ0N AvYds| Tiov 11 | 688 | _ONVNIINIVINIVHINIO] 10430 INOH|  Awuva L £102'62°90
'3DN3Y¥3INOD TVNNNY - La3|  TETYTT | 00'08T3- ‘ilfwuw_l_m,_,,xlfwmmuzmaﬁ%ui- 33D~ VIV| 1i3Nuva ‘9] L102'92°90
.| . __1SQ'SINOHAINEL] SESVTT | sprses 1 ANVEAYOYE 8 INOHIIIEL|  WOIUSYOWOD| N30Df|  £102°92'90
| DNIWINOOWANNY] TerrTT | oo'sozs __ ONINIVMLB SHNFWINOD| _MIWVD- VY] odiHD T L102'TZ'90
| 3ON3IINODTYNNNY|  TETHTT | O00S6TS | ONINIVHL® SIONIUIINOD . _¥3IVD- VIV ZOnMIs T 102’1790
 GONFWIINOI WNNNY, TETyir | gmmlfﬂoz_z_qﬁw SIONIMIINOO|  ¥3IVI- VIV| ONDNIIA v £10T'1Z'90
. 3ONIUIINOD WNNNV|  TeTriT | oosoes | _ ONINIVHL'8 SIONIHIINOD| ~  433uv)- VIV] ONIWW D £107'1Z'90
_ INIWIINOD VANNY| TETWTT | 00'S0zs |- ONINIVYL'8 SIONI¥IINOD| ¥33uvd- viv]  Tiam 3 210272790
| ION3¥IINOD WNNNV| TETrIT . 00S61S | ONINIVHL™ SIONIHIINOD)| . IV vv| mln_@&“ L10Z'TZ'90
- ONIIINOO WNNNY]  TETYTT | 00'Socs | - ONINIVML B SIONIWIINOD|  ¥33W¥D- VIv[  zawoo | LT0CTZ'90
- DNIHNODWONNY,  TETYIT | 00502 | ONINIVAL® SIONINIANOD . Y3380 - v1v| NOSNHOT ﬁ Lioeic 30
—d PINJUINCOVINNY| TETPTT | OoSoeg - ONINIVHL B SIONIYIINOD| w33uvd- vv| SWYITIM T, £102°T2°90
| 3ONIUIINOD WNNNY| TETyIT . 00'S0ZS | ONINIVYL® SIONINIINOD| Y3VO - VIV| LIINYVE D] /T07TZ'90]
) - MOLY¥OJ¥INNvE| 1SSyl | grges | __ NOILVDINNWINGD ON8Nd| " SSAUdINVINS|  Linuve | £102°02'90
gnedNS| VESVTL | LvOTS [T SISvDuNd AMBIVW| ONISTIGVINIANI 7334 v| /Toczieo)
g ey | OvZv T TinQv- SNINWVNOONA] | ONFSTvINIANI| 234 V] 1100280
3!‘m:.&Dm,:momm.‘,ﬁwfw!mo.,owwl . HLNOA- ONINVYOOHd|  ONI'STIEV.INIANI| . 233 V| L102°21'90)

_ W A8

3LON| 3000 1dM | INNOWY | Svi3a _¥OON3ANG d3LsandId| 3iva

LTOZ ‘8T AINI NO AIVd 38 OL (1SNYLNIM) QYVIMNNVE 1SYI4



|, xO._Um_Eo ‘N302 4_.5_. i HOLDIHIQ LNVLSISSY ‘HLINS ANVLLIHg|

|k,1 ] ,l _ \Vwﬁ\\ ﬁy &@Nm G IENCORIS, e

2 ‘0¥ “dS N3 99

LT0Z ‘8T AINFNO SANNY ISNOH-NI HSINI1dI¥ OL SZ'E6$ 40 LNNOWV IHL ,HSY) All3d. AVd Ol 15S3ND3Y
l ! i |

ST'€65- IN3dS V101 ) 1 .
MN moqm 3 2 e ‘. - : e . . N B = N i . S e T - ;.“.Ji.fnw. HI\IH:. )
T I . ‘ o § m . | .
5L'90t5 o “ | A | : 17 S
SL'90v$ . : . I . L
SL°90%$ . _ ” o . | o _
S/'90%$ I o ‘ T R e e sy i
SL°90%$ 568 ) o Tosyrt o ~1Inav- wz_s_z«muoﬁ_.,i_.mmﬂw_ﬁ:u_w.- - £T0Z°0T"£0)
0L'vTHS 66°pS- . . TOSP'TT : o ﬂ...,-r.‘_ISQ wz_ﬁs..mfwoﬁ_.:. zmwzzam._m  L102°9Z'90
69°6TpS B.ﬁm. Z0SY'TT HLNOA - ONININVHOOYd,  L107°€T'90
69°SEVS 25 EES- ; TSt . zo_E_um_E_n._« 4ivis’ 41074290
1Z°69%% . 2 125 . 20sY'IT _ HLNOA- ONINAVYO0Y¥d - Z3¥3d <_ _ L10TTZ90]
9E06VS A o  Tosw BT HLNOA - ONINWYHION R ERTY 3 L107°6T°90
185605 6TVS ] 20SY'1T HLNOA - ONINIAYYOOYd, ¥ITIW 3| L10Z'€T°90
00°005$ , o LS'S9pS A¥Y¥ve r,  LT0TTZ'90

1lno 11s0d3a 3002 1dm : |

‘aivd . _ - . S .Enm:mm__
PNVIVE  INnOWY . 3 SI3LI 40 zo,_t_mummo_ :mS_ ilva

LTOT ‘€T AINS - L1 3NNT - DOEmn_ xou_ xm_._.m_wmx HONOd HSYD

ISNOH-NI HSYD - 1Iv13q ._.ZDOUU< Im<u Allid




| abeyq

~ 911z
/oLze
. §6°L08
\\ SSbe
0L'08y

¥

09°90¢5
o
. L8

8¢'86

8¢'86

S¥'95e

e

/~ Gv'9se

06'90p'L
2102
W\ 66°Z1L
16012
7 L8'S)
, 689g
A wm.o_‘
7 85081
£EP9
7 ggg
~ BL'EZ9
7 2588
PR ¢
/856G
- St'og
- 80°¢L
9501
~ 8LvE
s 9121
18°¢CLL
W €4°09
96461
~ 206421
-~ B60§
7 €0'8G)
7~ B6v6-
- TAl
LR 7R JTA

Junowy

Sjocog -
sa(iddng Buissesoly .
syoogqg -

salddng Buissanoiy

sal|ddng Buissaooly .
sHoog .

syoog -

syoog .

SaojAIBG UoJjey -
S80IAIBG UDNRY -
sweiboud ynpy -
salddng sayQ -
salddng [eipojsnqy .
saljddng soiyQ .
swetbolg yinop -
Sweiboid yjnoh -
sal|ddng Buisseoouy .
saliddng Buissasouy
NV -

AV -

swelbo.d jjnpy -
sweiboud Jnpy -
syoog -

NV -

syoogqg -

s)oog -

syoog -

NV -

AV -

ABojouyos] .

AY -

NV -

Sweibold yjnoy -
ABojouyoa .
ABojouyoa -

llrlfliffiuﬁﬁll‘jlxlli-

JUnoaoy

Wnpusppy jusw

LlevLL
Olvy-L 1
blgvLL

C9Lvb-L)
syoog -

blevri)

Oibi-i L
Leer-LL

Lier-L1

Léer-LL

GZyp-L L
Seyt-L 1
LOSt-LL
154a0"
Slvv-i)
bbbl )
c0sy-LL
€0Sy-L1
184 ol N
Olbb-LL
Eler-LL
Eler-iL
LOSHLL
LOSHLL
blgyL)
ElerLL
Ligv-LL
Liegy-LL
bley-LL
eler-LL
el
5911
ElerLL
ElgrLi
20511
GSot-11
G5Ot 1

8999862£0Z £102/81/L0
8./5862802 £102/81/10
84.5862€0Z £102/81/40
LEELBBZEDZ L102/81140
LEEL862E0Z £102/81/L0
£059862€02 £102Z/8L/40
£059862€£0Z LL0Z/8L120
04¥619%L0S Lioe/eLiLa
YE00. 210Z/8L140
€2€882089¢ L2 £10g/81/L0
£0820£5882¢ ) 4102181120
0E61EL 196891 LL02/8LILO
6120106695} 1 £102/81/L0
§9/55900€99) LL0e/m.1/L0
99455900€991 L10Z/81/20
2905260680 L102/81/20
£8961£950E60 L102/81140
09988290086} £102/81/20
EELGIFELOZE) LL02/81/40
B8Z8SGLYP.iv6] L10Z/81120
28v0059.99/2 £102/81/L0
80555v6L8zZ12 4102/81/L0
69.L¥9// 11911 £102/811L0
¢816609/99/Z £10z/81/20
2816609499/2 £L02/81/20
8G6BZEERBAS0 L10Z/81120
EVSSEEE88650 £10g/8L/L0
PE98BZSEBEZ0 L102/81/L0
696968LY.Lv61L 4102181120
VEvSLGCY 6| £10g/81/L0
LP8LLS0LIY8E £10g/8L/L0
LY9L620V.LP6] L102/811L0
8€98.Ltv./562 L10Z/8L/40
0v¥6EBSQ0ZLLL L10Z/8L1L0
66010501 .t82 Ll0z/8L1L0
(3% AN TAWA 74 L102/81140
wnp sjeq
LL0Z ‘gL AInp Jo sy
Keq 1o} po

Aseiqi oliqng 3

uowjsapp

Jussald sjjig - gL A4

Juswheq 10§ pajussaiy s|ug - >&m‘_ou:o>_%mntoEms_ﬁton_oz

g

g
g
ng
g

(¥rvszy) Buissesosy - Joiie] 1 layeq
(gv¥szy) ARisAn-10ihe ] g Joyeg lejoy.

g
g
(svvszy) MioysAiy-1ohe Jayeg

(900g6ED) SuolenuuoD-10ike | % Jaxeg jejo

g
(so0g6eD) suogenuguod-iojie) g Iayeq

S¥oog s|ddy ejo

g
syoog ajddy

02" UoZBWY |B0 |

g

g
1palp
ypaLp
Wpa1n

Wiod uozewny
%

LYILbIL0
Nd 62:2



\.

z abey
00051

0051

/
00622
\. 00'siz

50'825'2
. 00'66
8t6v
7 169
00081~
:w Sv'LSe
- 00°'502
~, 00°G61
~ 00'50Z
» 00502
’, 0050z
©, 00561
7, 00502
,00°50Z
_ 00°50Z
. 00502
~ 82'59
L9l
o
- 000y

G1'8G9

S1'859

0o'ose'e
P 00'0se’e

40 24

~ YEbY

8€'6Y

~ BE6Y

91749y}
o OL'9y
junoluy

sdiysiaquapy |BUOISS®j0Id - ZELp-| )
swesboid Wnpy - Log-1 |
sbejsod - |Gpp) |
Jleday g SoUBUSIUBY |BJBUBD) - | | gp-| |
lleday % soueusjuey [elauas) . | jgp-1 |
Buiuies) SBIUBIBUOD - g |p-| |
PuBqpeosg g suoydsia) - GEOP-LL
Buiuies) 9 sedualsjuoy - LELYLL
Buluiesy S9AUBIBUCYD - LELp-L |
Bulures) g SoUBIBJUOY) . L ipm| |
Buiuresy g S8dUBIRIUOY - |E -]
Buuresy g S8duBIBJUOY - gL |
Buiuies) @ S8aUaIBIOY - ||| |
Bujures) » SSOUBIBIIOY - Le ||}
Buuies)] g SRoUBIBIUOY - Lpip-)
Buiures) g S80UBIBJUOD - LeLp-|)
Buuess g SIVUBIBYUOD - LgLp-||
uoReduNwWWwog agny - LGSy L
Seseyaind Aaep - pegp-) |
sweiboig ynpy . LOSP-LL
Swesboud yjnok - 20St-1 1
se||ddng Buissecouy Slvp-LL
Bupinsuon . Ci8v-L|
SM00g - LLzb-LL
SYoOg - L1Zh-L)
selddng m:_mmmooi COLvp-L L
junoooy

v88vel

£1020€80

210z Ainp
£10Z Ainp
L10Z Anp
210z Ainp
2102 Ainp
£10Z Ainp
£10Z Ainp
210z Ainp
210z Ainp
210z Ainp
£410Z Ainp
2102 Ainp
2102 Ainp
210z Ainp
£10zZ Ainp
210z Anp
210z Ainp
210z Ainp
2102 AInp

99/2919

266551E

0EL58P|

£¥20¥809

8099862E0z

_ T e
wnpy

£10Z ‘8L AInp jo sy
Wwnpusppy juswAey loj

Ateiqi signg yuounsepy

L102/81/40

4102184720

£102/81/L0
L102/81/L0
£102/81/L0
£102/81120
£102Z/81/40
£L0e/8LiL0
£102/811L0
£102/81/L0
L102/81/L0
L1L02/8L/20
410g/81/L0
£102/811L0
£102/81/L0
LL02/811L0
L102/81/L0
410Z/81/20
£102/81/L0
£102/81/20
£10e/81/L0

410e/81/40

£102/81/40

£102/81/120

£102/81/L0

2102181140
ajeq

Pejuasald sijig - gL A4

Juswike toy pajussaiy sjjig - .rEEov:wEuwN_._oEmE’wtonwm

uoneossy Ateiqi siouy jejoy

g
uopeIdossy Aieiqry sjouyy

3197 ‘P1eppoY [ejo)

ing
3ljsa ‘pieppos

PiedISISEY ISNIUIM - Pieoyueg jsi [gjo|

Piedis)se 1snnuipg - plesyueq jsiiy
8IeMYOS odwaQ |ejo )

ng
alemyog oowaq

"0u| 'suojnjog ABojouyos | [8201D [Bjo

g
‘ouj ‘'suognjog ABojouyoa) leanun

ulld ab6ie uiog Jsjuan jejo n

g
juLd abieq julod isjuag

Buiures 39voNI0 [ejo].

g
Bujuies JOVONID

(v¥SzH) Buissaoouy - lofe g seveg ejo)

g

adAj

LLILLIEO
hd 62:2



¢ obey Juswihed Joj pajuasaiy s|ng - >uﬁ~ou:w>€u~toEws=mtonwz

STvy
0009 95e37 - samog Asujid [ej0 1
0008 obejsod - |Gy ) B9£90%101E £102/81/20
95E3 - Samog Aauyig
EIA UseD Ayed fejoy.
a6z sweiboid ynpy - Logp-| | 11028120 £102/81/20
7 66 sweiboig ynoa - zogp-} | 21028110 2102/81/20
0091 sweiboid yino - ZoGp- | 21028140 £10Z/81/L0
 T5°€E uoenaiddy yels - Gzip-1 | 21028120 L10Z/81/L0
=9 swelboid YnoA - Zog-1 | 21028120 £102/81/20
.~ S¥'5 sweiboid ynoy - zogy-y | 21028110 L10Z/81/20
L BLy sweibold ynoL - zogp- | 41028140 LLOZ/8LILO i
useg Anay
L6'BY "ou| scmanU mc._nmt. [BJusLIQ |ejo |
- 1668 49410 - Buisieapy g Bupasueyy . GGGH-L1 L0-€9£8Y5+89 2102181120 na
"ou] *Auedwog Buipes 1 [ejuaup
00'L¥L [89e7 awiy uQ |ejoy
00" Lt saliddng Buissasoly - gy 06002 L102/8L/20 g
& 199 8wy ug
00°09 “ou| Eo:mo_c:EEoU Bmmmw o__nzn. EEOU._DZ |ejoy
- 0009 Weyshg uuely auy - pzgp-| | zlogoL-eLz 2102/81/L0 g
“ouj co_umu_::EEOU h..—&.*mw 0___9..:"_ EEOO.._OZ
LL0p9'L ade] jsampipy [ejol
L~ £66LL AV - €22p-1)L 0SE.1256 2102/81/L0
- 6671 AV -ElerL) 61841256 £102/81/20
" 26'181 AY - gLzt 8L€/1236 £10Z/81/20
V2248 AV -ClzvL) 91e.1256 LL02/81/20
s 868z AY - SLZrLL 9lesiezss £102/81/40
- 88°LLL AY - €12 ) SLE51256 £10Z/8L120
. 58982 AV - €221t ZLESLZSR L10Z/811L0
- 66'GL AY - €22hL | ¥1€51256 £10Z/8L/L0 g
- 16881 AY - ELzvLL ¥€0£0256 L10Z/811L0 g
 86Ly AV -gleyLL 08100256 L10Z/81/20 g
ade | IsSampiw
00005y uoieiodioD upaur jejo 1
\ 00°005'y 'S9Y AOPBIT - 4Lz EFZL0ZOLLOL L102/81/20 Ing
uoeiodion ujpayui
8L'66e 0T Bupiiomia joeduw ejo
/ 8166T Bunuug pue seidosojoy . LTiv-LL LBEY98 2102/81/20 i
071 Buppomyay joeduy
o _
Junowny % winp ajeq J’l‘!
L10Z ‘8L AInp jo sy
Wnpusppy juswAey oy P8jussaid sjig - gL A4 LULLILO

Aeaqq 21qnd Juowysepy Wd 6Z:Z



t abey

e
08'960'8z

00°00z

- 00002

1809
, 18709

00700}
- 007001

5929
$9°'29
g
oF 't
0¥

00'6¥8'6
0029%'7
“ 00°288's

unowy

juslihed ioj pajussaiy sing - >|.=m._ov:mBuwN_._oEas:mtonwm

IvLOL
Alanep uo palip o]

sweiboid jnpy - LOSP-L L £L1024210 L10g/8L/L0 iHa
Ausaepy uo PaJIf
(luswesinquiisy) upsnp 'Swellim fejoy

[BABIL - pEip-L| £102€290 £102/81120 g
n:wE@m._an_wE unsnp ‘sweiip
uoIsusix3 sjoul))| yo Aisssaun rejo

sweiboid ynpy - oG-, 41026080 L£102/81120 g
uoisuapy siouy| jo Aisieaun
"oU| ‘sagnuRg juswabeuepy anbiun |ejo .

Ssoinsg Aousby uoposjjon - 8L8t-11 666911 £102/8L140 g
‘Ju| ‘seointeg Juswabeueyy snbjup
:cmeﬂsmE_mmv AOEC ‘QINYDS [ejo ),

[BABIL - pELp-1 41029290 £102/8L/L0 g
(luawssinquiay) yoep ‘Bnyog
STV [ejoL

'SaY Joyoa(g - zzp-1| 98EY L4102/81/L0 g

S8Y qoNDB|T - 4z 9gey L4102/8L120 g

-_— O —_— — T
Junoooy winn aje(

adA}
L10Z ‘8L Ajnr jo sy
Wnpusppy Juswihey oy P8jussaly s|jig - g A4

LUELILO
Adeiqr o1jgng Juounsejy

Nd 6Z:z



} abey Juswhed ioy Psjussald s|ig - »..:Eou:w?umﬂ:oEms:wtonwx

6Seyz WLOL
L6'CEs JusWwasingsiq @ Buynsuog uononysuoy fejo
L6eeL 12powiey 00|45}, - Zogp-0s 9 LLOZ/LZIH0 g
Juswwissingsiq Buyinsuoq uononysuog
00'269°L SSBIO WOlSND |1y [ej0).
00'269' I9powaY 10014 3|, - Z9gp-0s sozy L10Z1221%0 g
WWN_-U EO&WSU iy
- S
Junowy Jﬂf’l’l

winp ajeq 8dA]

L102 ‘gL Ainr jo sy
Wnpuappy Juswihey Joy pajuasa.g s|jig - LLAS

LLILLILO
Aseiqr oyqng Juowysapp

Nd €¢:2



| @bey Juawhed Joj pajuasaid syjig - Ad\siopusp\paziuowayispoday

L6'SZH'T V1oL
LB'E€CL HCGEmwhDDme b OCEDWEDO COmuOwaCDO 1ejo].
16eeL [apoway 100} IS, - Z98y-0, 9 L102/22/%0 g
Juswasingsiq g Buninsuoy uogonsysuog
00'269' SSEID WOISND ||y 2101
00269 19poWwaY 10014 IS - ZogH-0/ sozy LL0ZIL2I0 g
sse|9 EC&@—.—U [}
ﬁumgﬂl. junoooy winN ajeq adA )
2102 ‘81 AInp jo sy
Wnpusppy juswiey 10 pajussaid sjjig - L A4 =hcu0

Areiqi a1qng juounsepy INd gg:Z



” WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY
630 969 5625

\\\‘ l']., westmontlibrary.org

1/
ALJL
Providing the community keys to lifelong learning

I 428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559
7

Approval of Addendum to Invoices and Bills Presented to the Board for Payment

| have reviewed the attached addendum invoice listing together with supporting
documentation. Based on this documentation, and my personal knowledge of the purchase
and/or activity, | recommend payment subject to the final approval by the Library Board of
Trustees.

Director

Brittany Smith Date
Assistant Director



WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559
630 969 5625
. westmontlibrary.org

Providing the community with the keys to lifelong learning.

Balance Sheet and Budget versus Actual through June 2017

What follows are clarifying details on the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Statement. As of the end June, we are
approximately 15% through our fiscal year. These statements do not reflect invoices to be paid on the June bills
presented report, May addendum report, nor encumbered funds.

THE BALANCE SHEET

In the equity section of the Balance Sheet Report it shows we currently have $1,330,005 in the general
account. This includes the June property tax distribution.

In the equity section of the Balance Sheet Report it shows we currently have $352,000 in Special Reserves but
this does not take into account all renovation costs that will bring it to $300,000.

In the equity section of the Balance Sheet Report, it shows we currently have $707 in the Restricted for Grants
fund. This remaining balance is accounted for and will be coded to grants.

In the liabilities section of the Balance Sheet Report it shows Due to Village of Westmont $44,210. This is for
the June 3 payroll transfer that was completed on July 3.

THE BUDGET VERSUS ACTUAL
Revenues

Two months into the fiscal year, we have now received the first property tax distribution which gives us 51%
of budgeted property tax revenues.

We have received about 29% of what we expect to receive this year for fines and fees income. This is higher
than anticipated but automatic renewel service started on June 14, which will have an impact on this budget

line.

Expenses

1. Budgets significantly over 15% due to anticipated early year expenses: Professional Memberships (45%) due to
early year renewals, patron services (52%) due to a large anticipated order of library cards, facility
imprvements (46%) due to the completion of the youth renovations, elevator maintanence (59%) due to
anticipated repairs to the backflow system, fire alarm system (47%) due to inspection and anticipated repairs,
furniture and equipment (49%) due to budgeted staff furniture order.

2.  We have spent 15% of the overall budget.

1/1



Westmont Public Library

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11-1100 - Checking & Investments
11-1157 - CHB Max Safe
70-1157 - CHB Max Safe - Reserve
11-1157 - CHB Max Safe - Other

Total 11-1157 - CHB Max Safe

11-1127 - Propay Merchant Bank Account
11-1105 - lllinois Funds - General
11-1107 - CHB - General
70-1107 - CHB - General (Reserves)
11-1107 - CHB - General - Other
Total 11-1107 - CHB - General

11-1125 - CHB - Non-Interest Bearing
70-1125 - CHB Non-Interest Bearing
11-1125 - CHB - Non-Interest Bearing - Other

Total 11-1125 - CHB - Non-Interest Bearing

Total 11-1100 - Checking & Investments

11-1110 - Cash
11-1119 - Copier Change Machine
11-1115 - Petty Cash
11-1118 - Cash Drawer

Total 11-1110 - Cash

70-1100 - Checking & Investment
70-1158 - lllinois Funds -Special Reserve

Total 70-1100 - Checking & Investment

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11-1000 - Accounts Receivable
11-1015 - NSF Checks/Receivable
11-1000 - Accounts Receivable - Other
Total 11-1000 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Jun 30, 17

242,916
1,157,878

1,400,794

813
50,466

4,301
103,303

107,604

104
41,924

42,028

1,601,705

54
500
256
810

50,416
50,416

1,652,930

65
40
105

l

106

Page 1 of 4



Other Current Assets

11-1200 - Property Taxes Receivable
11-1210 - Allowance for Uncollectable Tax
11-1200 - Property Taxes Receivable - Other
Total 11-1200 - Property Taxes Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

12-1010 - Land
12-1020 - Buildings

12-1025 - Accum Depreciation-Buildings

12-1020 - Buildings - Other
Total 12-1020 - Buildings

12-1030 - Furniture & Fixtures

12-1035 + Accum Depreciation-F & F
12-1030 - Furniture & Fixtures - Other

Total 12-1030 - Furniture & Fixtures
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
12-1501 - Deferred Outflows - IMRF
11-1400 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Westmont Public Library

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2017

Jun 30, 17

(18,372)
1,837,150

1,818,778

1,818,778

3,471,814

450,000

(2,901,510)
5,269,558

2,368,048

(275,045)
468,546
193,501

3,011,549

275,768
19,623
295,391

|

6,778,754

Page 2 of 4



Westmont Public Library

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2017

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

11-2115 - Due to Village of Westmont

11-2200 - Deferred Revenue
11-2220 - Property Tax

Total 11-2200 - Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
12-2601 - Net Pension Liability
12-2004 - Capital Lease Payable - Current
12-2000 - Compensated Absences
12-2010 - Comp Absences - Current
12-2020 - Comp Absences - Long Term
Total 12-2000 - Compensated Absences

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
11-3200 - Unrestricted Net Assets
11-3252 - Restricted - Per Capita Grant
12-3000 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net
12-3200 - Entity Wide - Unresticted
70-3250 - Restricted Net Assets

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 17

44,210

1,818,778

1,818,778

1,862,989

1,862,989

447,686
7,136

5,083
23,931
29,914

484,746

2,347,734

646,313
26,902
3,200,184
(397,613)
307,387
647,847

4,431,020

6,778,754

Page 3 of 4



Westmont Public Library

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2017

EQUITY BY FUND
Operating Fund (11) Unrestricted

Target is 30% of Expenses ($563,000) at year end

Operating Fund (11) Restricted for Grants

No Target - Use Grants during year

Special Reserves Fund (70) - Restricted
Target is no less than $150,000

Entity Wide Conversion

No Target - Used for Audit conversion

TOTAL EQUITY

Jun 30, 17

1,330,005

707

297,737

2,802,571

4,431,020

Page 4 of 4



L Jo | abey

%S (v96'228) Z52'9.8'L 882'8¥6 806't¥6 Z88'616 9£5'918 awooduy| jejol
%o (188'2) 000t 601 801 8¢ LLE BNUBAIY snosue|3asI - 006E-LL
%0 = = # - 0 0 SNuaAay Jueln - 0G8E-LL |ejo)

%0 = - - = = - Sjuelg Jayjo - 658E-LL

%0 = - - 2 0 0 juet epde) tod - Zgge-1L
anuUaAay juelsy - 0S8E-L1
%91 (1z¥) 008 (7 6. C - juswidojarag maN - sead Joedw) - 0z2g-11
%0 {00g) 0oe - - = - suoyeuo( @ s|eloway - 008~}
%0 - - . - - - senuaaay Bujwwesbold - G69¢-11
%P L (zs0'2) 00¥'2 8ve 8ve - - S834 jJuapisay-uop - 089¢c-11
%8 (B9v'L) 009°} LEL oLl #09 (447 sjeliel pled @ 1507 - 029¢-1L
%81 (6¥'2) 00L'6 LGO'L LG 969°} PeL awoaou| Buikdosojoyd - 099¢-LL
%62 (Les'21) Z89'LL ShL'G Zsl'e 19g'y vSe'e awoau| 884 g sauld - 0G9E-L1
%92 (e9e'e) 0zs'y 151} 66. [Kele) LlE Sawodu| 3saielul - 00SE-LL |BIOL
%52 (riz'e) 00€'f 980} €9/ 528 €0g yueg sj|iH uopuaJe|)-)salaju| - pOEE-1L
%2E (0s1) 0zz 0L 9t 12 vl Spuny stouljj|-}saJajy] - £08E-1}

SawWodu| }satLsiu| - 00SE-LL

%G (0gp'268) 051L°2¢8') 0£9'6€6 G5G'6E6 LZE'CTLB (FANFAL: enuaaay xe] Ayadold - 000€-}1 [€30L
%0 - - - - - - JayyQ - enusrsy xe) Apadold - 000E-L1
%001 142 - 143 5 = - Sies) Jold - 0P0€-L1
%S (565'268) 051'2€8'L GGG'6EB GGS'BEB [FASAL:] 12e'Z1lB uauny - 0LoE-LL
enuaAay xe) Auadoud - 000S-LL
awoou|
3ebpng jo ¥, 1ebBpng 1ebpng Loz aunp Loz 910z aunp 9koz sunp
(43pun) - LL0Z Ael aunp -910Z el
1970 §

LT0Z aunr ysnouyy £LT0z Aey
[en}oy "sA jJabpng sso jJjoid
Aieaqi o1jqng Juounsepp



L0 Z 9bey

(946'%21)

vnﬂﬂﬂ“\umﬁ

%S 1 000°202 ¥20'2¢ 08S'61 9820 #LG'0L
%0 (000'202) 000202 : - . -
%001 S0L'L - 50.'L €92 ¥6.'0L 6992
%0 - - C = zoL zol
%001 122 . 1zl 124 & -
%00} 8560 - 8560 G859 1L LLLE
%001 658 . 6458 166/ Se6'e Ge6's
%001 000'8 ~ 000'8 - BE8'LL 16
%00} g - S g - =
%t L (6£5'LL) §52'0Z 9182 z9g'l 6152 659
%Z (€L1°1) 0oz'L 1z Lz 2 -
%e (res's) G/8's Ll 901 BEL zel

(6¥L°1) Q91'e LIY'L 8yl Lz'L 9
%Pl (ogL'2) rLE'g 84L'L 820°L 98l gey
%E (8¥2'L) 008°L z5 zs B¢ B¢
%L1 (96.'802) 06€'052 v6S' L #99'82Z aev'se 991°2)
%91 (00L'v2) 000'68 00€'¥L L2L°0L 1€L'6 zee's
%0 (00z'1) 00Z°1 - 2 = -
%G (£06'85) 00569 1B5'0L 0z6'L 8.€'L L8V
%81 (ve6'cL) 069'06 969'91 8L0'0L 6LE'CL €209
%S 1L (£z0'891) 009'806 £L5'011 850'G0L LGL'88 966'c9
18bpng jo ¥ 1ebpng jJebpng LL0Z aunp LL0Z 9L0Z unf  9Lpz eunp

(18pun) - L10Z Aepy aunp - 910z Aepy
1PA0 $

£T0Z 3unr y3noJayl £10z Ae
[en)oy "sA }ebpng sso j1joid
Aseiqr a1qnd Juounsappy

s|epelew Aseiqin INpY - 0LZ-1L1L [B10)

18Yi0 - sjelejely Aieaq )npy - gLzp-LL
'S8Y 21U0N03|T - LLZY-LL

suoneol|gng |euolssajold - GLZh-1|
s|eolpouad - yLZi-LL

AV - EigP-LL

syoogd - LLZy-LL

wejuo) 1enbiq - 9Lzh-L1

suolaajjo) ABojouyosa] - gLzp-LL

s|eusjel Aieigi Jnpy - 0LZP-LL

juawdo|araq yeig/pieog - 00Lp-L [€10L

asuadx3 pieog - gLp-LIL

18ARI] - pELY-LL

sdiysiaquisly |euoissajold - ZeLp-L1
Buiujel] g seousiayuoy . LELP-LL
uoneloauddy peis - SZL-LL

juawdojaraq Yeig/pieog - 00Lp-1LL

siyeuag sakojdws - 050p-11 [e30L

suopnquiuo) Y| Jehojdwy - g50oE-LL
soueunsu| Juawhojdwaun - g50p-11
suofnquiuod QIW/VOILL Jehojdwg - GGop-1L
souelInsu| |ejuagfiedipely - LSOb-LL

siyeuag sakoidwg - 050p-LL

sobep g sauejes - 0069-11



Ljo g abey

%91 (9s2'0€) 000'9¢ ¥zL's 861'G 7962 ¥8E'Z
%Lz (LLi'g) 00s'9 06€"L 091} 14€°) oLE'L
%6 (BSH'v) 006't Lt 182 8.¢ 8.¢

) =E=%ES (L8¥'2) 00z's £12'2 €Lz = .
%P (oot's)) 050'9L 059 059 £89 209
%91 (50L°2) 0052 GBE L0¢ 447 88
%91 (e14) 058 LEL 8 64 )
%0 (008'2) 008'2 G - - 4
%0 {008'2) 008'Z . - = -
%0 = = - - = -
% (692'59) 058'L9 18G'Z 716 LIE'Y 0v0'e
%0 (0gg'29) 068°29 4 < - )
%001 8L9'L - 8L9'L 05 ovL') -
%0 - . . - . -
%0 - « = , . Z
%004 171 - 7 e Pl vll
%001 0e8 - 0€8 0€8 926'2 976'2
%0 - & - - el 3
%0 = 5 2 - ) -
198png jo ¥, 1ebpng jebpng L1L0Z aunp L1102 gLoz aunr  9L0z eunp

(42pun) - L10Z Aey aunp - 910z Aepy
18A0 §

[en)oy “sA j3abpng sso 14014

LTOZ 3unr ydnouyl 210z A

Aseiqi oljqng Juounsepp

saiddng - 00pp-LL (e300
abejsod - L5pp-11
sel|ddng Jejuld B JaIndwio) - szyp-L]
Sedlalag uoded - GZhp-LL
saljddng Buissasoud - 9Lpp-LL
sel|ddng |eipoisnd - GLyb-L1
so||ddng 89130 - Lipp-LL

sayddng - 00pp-LL

sleusjey Aieiqi JBYl0 - 0£Z-LI 18101
sjuswadelday ||1/dgY - ZEZT-LL
s|eree Aleiqiy 1810 - 0gzZ-1LL

SIBlIBIBIN YINOA - SJUBLD - 8ZZTH-LL

S|epell Yo, - 0ZZh-LL lejoL
19YjQ - s|eUalRY YINOA - 0ZZH-1L)
'S8y 2IUoN9B|T - LZZP-LL
Suonedl|gng [eUO|ISSa0.d - SZTY-LL
s|eslpouiad - $Zzp-L1
AY - £220-11
sjooq - LZzp-LL
jusjuog |enbiq - 9zzp-L1

S|eulel YINOA - 0ZZp-Li

[eusjel Aieiqr] INpy - Juelg - gLZp-LL



130  abey

%92 (egz'z9) 0£L'e8 Lrv'Le £87'61 £5e'y 9882 soueusjulel spunoig g Buiping - gLgp-L1 1e30L
%S (9g2'61) 0059l voL vl v9. 9/ @duBURjUIEIY SPUNOID) - GLOp-LI
%G1 (0g9'slL) 00561 0.8'2 0L%'L 008'z 00%'L Buiues| - ziop-11
%Ze (266'€1) 0008} £00'y orp'e 882 zzl dleday @ soueuslUlel [BISUSD - LLOY-L]
\ %9 (1ze'st) 0£L'6Z 608°€l 808'El c = sjuawenciduwy Aypoey - 919411

edueuajuiely spunols g Buipiing - 0L9p-1L

%91 (1er'12) 009's2 BLL'y 1oLy ¥6E's LEZ'S Buisniaapy 1 Bunexie - gssp-LL Bl0)
%81 (oro0'9l) 009°61 065'c 065'¢ LiL'e LLL'E uopedlunWwWoY 21|gng - LEGH-LL
%0 - - 2 - 088 088 Buisiueapy g Bunexsey - Jueln . gecp-| )
%01 (L1t'a) 000'9 685 LLG £bs 085 18U30 - BuisnueApy g Bunexiew - G5Gp-LL

Buisiuaapy g Bupexsel - 055p-11

%1 (e16'9) 000'9 18 L8 - - Aioie oy - peSH-LL (B3O
%E (eLr'y) 005y .8 /8 2 5 seseyoind Aiaqey - pesp-1i
%0 (00sg'L) 005°L - = ¥ 2 sweiBoud Kieyep - gesp-| 1

Asexew ayy - ogsh-1)

%he (ovv've) 058'0€ oL¥'9 vi6'y L5¥'G £98'L sasuadx3 weiboid - 005p-1L |e3oL
%0 (0s8'0€) 058'08 ) % - - J8yjQ - sesuadx3 weibold - 00SH-1|
%001 YoL'g = 2104 LEV'L 6LLY B6L0°L sweubouid }npy - LOSH-L1
%0 = . - 2 £L2°L 42 sasuadx3y weiboud - Juels - gogy-11
%001 orz'y - oreZ'y 105'e - o sweiBouid ynoA - Zosp-11

sesuadx3y weiboid - 00SH-L}

19Bpng jo v, 1ebpng 18bpng LLOZ aunp 2102 gLoz sunr  gLpz eunp
(42pun) - L10Z fey aunp - 910z Aepy
18A0 §

£T0Z 3unfyanouys £10z Aey
|[en)oy "sA jJabpng sso jjoid
Ateiqi o1jqnd juounsapp



L jo g abey

%8E (096'81) 008°08 ov8'LL LPSLL Syl ShpL
%8 (z0z'2) 008°2 865 662 Gyl Sl

) = %6v (6GL'LL) 000'€Z el We'Ll ¢ =
%l {e46°211) £96'811L ¥6€°L 962°L G609 GbS'L
%S (e21'82) 195'62 6L 962'L o} Ze G¥G°L
%0 (oot'8e) 0o¥'8z . 5 LSSy -
%0 (000°19) 000°19 - = - -
%0 - - . 5 z -
%9 (860°G1) 050'91L z56 z56 669 669
%EL (8v1'9) 00L'L 256 FASTS ove ove
%0 (0ss) 055 z 2 - £
%0 (00t'2) 00¥°2 " - vSe ¥Ge
%0 (000'9) 000'9 = - - E
%02 (ove'L2) 09€'7E 0202 0552 198°L LG
%0 {006} 006 - - = .
%0 - - - 3 - -

VPl (989°1) 09L'e piv'L iV = -

) §F-%65 (081'2) 00£'s 0zL'e 7 - -
%01 (ri5'22) 000'62 9zr'e 9/0°L 198°L LIS
j8bpng jo %, JebBpng 1abpng L1.0Z sunp 1102 91.0Z sunp 910z 8unp

(+epun) - L1.0Z Aepy aunp - 9L0z Aep
1BAQ §

LT0Z sunf yanoayy £T0Z AN

[enjoy ‘sA jJabpng ssoT jiyoid

Aieiqi a11qnd juounsapy

juswdinb3 g aunyuinyg - 0oLp-1 L jejoL
Bunund pue ssidooojoyd - Lz2p-LL
wawdinb3 g sunyuing . Lozp-1)

juswdinb3 g ainyuing - 0oLy~ 1L

SadjAIag UOlRWIOINY - 0STH- | [B)OL
ABojouyos] - GGap-1L
B0oUBUBUIBIN NYMS - 259%-LL
Bupinsuog uonewoiny . ggop-| 1
uonewony- (ende) Jad) Jueis . 169p-1 |
S80IAIBG UORWOINY - 05OP-LL

saplnn - 0€9%-L1 18301
pueqpeo.g g auoyda|a] - GEgp-LL
1amag - £€ot-LL
1918 - ZEOP-LIL
SBD [ednEN - LEOY-LL
sann - 0€9v-LL

Jieday @ aoueuajurely Juswdinbg . 0zop-LL |ejo
suondadsu| g sneday "SI - 62911
waysAg suoydaja] - gzap-1|
we)sAg uiiepy aild - pzop-11
JojeA?|d - Zzop-L 1
OVAH - 129V-1}

‘__mn_mm 2 adueuaquiey wr_wr:n__:_vm_ - 029%-L1L



L jo g abed

G FF %Sl

%001 16¥°259 . 16%°269 126'8¢. 856212 89/'26.
(Lo¥'sg L) 252'9/8°L 1B.'062 186'G0Z ¥26'902 69.'€ZL
%8 (6vL'L) 006" LG 08 102 zeL
%0 (000°1) 000°L . E - -
%0 2 - - 4 - -
%Ll (6¥2) 008 LS 06 L0z zel
%001 (2) 006'LL 868'LL = 96¥'2) SBS'0L
%0 . & = . L06'L )
%00} = 0ZLLL 0zL'LL - L16'6 1v6'6
%0 - 2 - . . .
%001 (2) 08, 8.4 = 89 8v9
%0 (866'22) 00L'ez 201 zoL #0L°L #0L'L
%0 (o) 0S¥ - 2 - -
%8 (844) 058 L zL S 2]
%0 (o08'zt) 00821 - = 050°L 050°L
%0 (000'9) 0009 - c " =
%0 - - . = - B
%l (046°2) 000'c 0e 0€ - -
196png jo ¢, jebpng 1ebpng LLOZ aunp L10Z gLoZ sunp gLz eunp
(+3pun) - L10Z Aey aunp - 910z Aepy
19A0 §

L102Z 3unr yanoayy 10z AeN
lenjoy "sA jabpng ssoq Jjoid
Aieaq o1jqnd juounsapg

JINOONI L3N (L1) aNn4d ONILYHIdO

asuadx3 [ejo
asuadx3 snoaue|jaosiy - 0061-L1 [BIOL
Aoauabunuoy - g96p-L1
pung aalasay dadg 0} Jajsuel] - 6666-1L
$984 jueq - 0S6¥-L1
asuadx3 snosue|jaosil - 0064~ 1

ddueINsy| - 0Z8P-LL |BJOL
484j0 - saueansy| - 0Zgp-1L1
soueansu| Buipiing - 1zg4-11
SUoIssIWQ g siol] - Zz8b-L L
puog sJainseal) - ¢z8b-L1L
adueunsu| - 0Z8r-L1L

S30Inlag |BUOISS304d - 008Y-LL [BJOL
lesieiddy jelysnpul - L8p-LL
sadlnlag Aousby uonoe|j0g - gLgp-LL
8d1Alag Bunipny/Bununooay - pigp-1)
saoinleg |eba - L1gp-LL
Buiuue|d 216ajens - gLep-LL
Buyinsuoy - zi8p-11

S8JIAI9G |euOISSaJ0Id - 008Y-LL



LJo L abeq

%001 P8I0 - 1¥8'219 XA TAN G86'ZLL 281261
%91 (Lr2's25'L) 282'9.8'L L15'00¢ 102's12 ¥26'902 692'€ZL
%LG (v68°2286) Z52'948'L 8GE'8Y6 ¥6' 6 606'616 0S5'91L6
%00} (0g9's) - {059'6) {+89°6) 1z i
%001 0Z.'6 % 0zZL'6 0z.'6 - =
%0 - . : - - -
%0 - - - . - -
D}D - - - - - -
%001 0z.'6 E 0Z.'6 0Z1'6 7 =
%001 009°L - 009'L 009t - -
%001 ozL's - 0zZL'g 0zZ1L'g = 5
%001 0. - 0z 9¢ Vi tl
%001 0L B 0 9¢ 1z i
D.\oo - - - - - -
1eb6png jo 9, jebpng jabpng £10Z aunp L10Z 910z aunp 9L0z 8unp
(49pun) - L10Z Aep aunp -910Z Aey
JBA0 $

LT0Z 3unfysnoayy 107 Aen
[en}oy "sA jabpng sso Jj0.d
Aieiqi a11gnd Juounsapp

awoou| JaN |ejoL
spund |y sasuadxg |ejo)
spung ||y awoou| [ejo]

QINIGNOD sanNn4d 11V

FWOONI L3N (0£) SIA¥ISIM VID3dS

asuadx3 |ejo)

90IA19G Jq8Q [BJO]
(aatasay) 3sesayu) 3198 - S68Y-0L
(ensasay) jedidund 39oq - 068-0L
S3IAIRg 1980
Aepng jepdes [e30)
Ispoway 100|4 }S| - Z98Y-0L
sdieday youg g Bunuiodyon] - y184-02
AepnQ |eyden
sasuadxgy
awoau| jejo
Spung sioul|[-}saiau| - £0EE-0L
xe] juswese|day - 00L£-0L
awioou)

(02) ann4d saA¥ISIY VIDAdS



' WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

\ 428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559
\\ I,’ 630 969 5625

westmontlibrary.org

U Providing the community with the keys to lifelong learning.

Approval of Invoices and Bills Presented to the Board for Payment

I have reviewed the attached invoice listing with the supporting documentation. Based on this documentation, and
my personal knowledge of the purchase and/or activity, | recommend payment subject to the final approval by the
Library Board of Trustees.

QLCUC‘(\( EXAA____ _Tfﬂkf%oﬂ

I|a Coen Dat
Library Director

Brittany Hoornaert Smith Date

Assistant Director



| abedq

710z Juswhed Joj pajuasald S||Ig\SI0pPUaA\pazZLIOWa\SHoday

- 645609 s)oog - L1g-LL £/89v62£0Z g
. otze sal|ddng Buisseaold - gL~ | 9¥98262£02 g
_— 96'6Z¥ syoog - L1gp-LL 9¥98262£02 e
- 0Tyl sa|ddng Buissasold - gLpt-L| 9/E£2Z6ZE0T g
_ B8LEL syooq - L1Zb-LL 9/££262£02 e
. 09°0F solddng Buissadsold - 9Lyp-1 ) 1L0Z0Z6Z£0T g
. TB'8.S sjoog - LLg-LL 102026Z£02 g
(v¥¥szy) Buissasoud - sojke) 3 soxeg
69'€SL'y (StrszyT) AeisAn-iojke g Jeveq (ejoL
089l salddng Buissaaold - 9L pp-1 ¥455962£02
- 05762 s4009 - LZZp-L1 ¥/95962€02
- S0°F sal|ddng Buisssooly - 9L pp-L | #605962£02
~ 28799 syoog - Lgzp-LL ¥605962£02
~ 509l sal|ddng Buissaoold - gLyp-LL Z8EE96ZE0Z
_~ 29’802 $}o00g - LZZp- L1 Z8E£96Z€02
~ 00°9¥ salddng Buissaooid - 9Lip-1 ) ¥689562€02
- £9'6/Z s)00g - LZZp-L 1L ¥689562£0Z
~ 0562 sallddng Buissesold - 9Ly L 962+562£02
- 6£'99€ s3009 - LZgb-L1 9627562£02
~ 6042 sa)|ddng Buisssoold - gLyt L 0885262£0Z
~ 88°25F s300g - Lz} 0885262502
T4 saiddng Buisssoold - 9L -1 | 1296262502
~ 00°1S€ syoog - LzZzZb-LL 1295262502
~ 0L's saljddng Buissadold - gLy | | LZEZ6ZE0T
Z8'59 syoog - LZZi-LL L £2£26ZE0T
~ 0v'9z salddng Buissedold - gLyl 018026Z£02
- SEBPE syoog - LZzi-LL 018026202
_- 09°GE sallddng Buissaoold - 9Lyt L 1190262802
~ 89'b9P 3009 - | ZZp-L1 £190Z62€0Z
0842 sel|ddng Buissaoold - 9Lpp-|L B65¥0262£02
2§95t soog - LZgp-|1 65¥0262£02 !
(s¥¥Szi) Moishiy-10)Ae] g soxeg
00°0€ 071 'spodey oouny [ejoL
~ 00°0E Buninsuod - Zi8w-1LL 6866201 4NV g
2711 'spoday oouny
eLee sjoog 9|ddy [gjoL
/ eLze s)o0g - LZgh-LIL S£002 g
syjoog s|ddy
51816 "aLn ‘esldisiuz esjzueq 'y [ejo)
¢ §1'816 lledsy @ souBUSIUIRY [BISUSD) - | LGP~ ] €82 na
‘al ‘esudisjug esjzued y
29°506 judwiy |elof
1 9506 18410 - Buisipenpy g Bunexie - GoGp- | 62££055 g
undung
junowny JunoooYy winp adA) T
L10Z ‘8L AInr jo sy
Em:tnmn_ 10} p8juasaid sllig LLILLILO
Kieuqi a1qnd Juowysapp WY 8Z:1}



z 9bed

00°€Z

¥10Z JuswAhed 10} pajussaid s||ig\SI0pUSAPaZIIOWRN|SUoday

[BABIL - pELb-LL £102¥290 g
- (uswasinquiay) ussjyiey ‘Zawoo
8C¥9. Buideospue xo4 |ej0)1
. sTveL SOUBUBIUIE SPUNCIS) - GL9%-1 21028290 g
Buideaspue xo4
LE°801L Jouis|q Alejues anoug sisumoq (B30
- 1e80) I1OMOS - £29b-1 | 116150 L8ZH0LPYLOZ g
Jo1381q AuejluRS BACID SIdumoq
00’8 (awesinguwiey) Jaguy ‘Buytaiqg |ejoL
_ 008 [9ABIL - pELb-L] 11025290 g
(Juswasinquiey) sequiy ‘Bupaig
ov¥¥ (luawasinquiEy) op BUNSLY ‘ONIYD [B)01
_ ovby [oABIL - FELp-LL 21025290 e
(luswesinquiay) or eunsuy ‘oyyd
88°095 Wl 8B1e Juiod Jea) ejo)
__ 881098 syoog - L1zp-11 955 16v1 g
Juld abie juiod sajusn
L8191 Buluies IDYONID [ejoL
~ OF'6lL s)oog - LLZp-L) £0€01809 g
_~ S0'9ZL syoog - [ LZi-L) LO¥Z 1209 g
_ 9r'el sioog - LLZp-LlL §£869909 g
Buiuies 39yoNID
Le¢l ‘00 Mepolg |ejo]
. 221 syoog - L1gp-LL 04562059 ng
‘00 Mepolg
6T L¥¥ L 071 'eoayioljqig [ejoL
~ 00667 ABojouyos] - s5ap-1| SN-£8/8Z00IS Ing
~ 062 usjuod |eybiq - gLzp-1 L SN-59L8Z00IS ng
- 8Z6lZ usjuog [eubiq - 9Lzb-1L L SN-9918Z00IS e
0711 'edsujoliqig
G9'8ezZ'e (r¥yazyT) Buissanold - Jojke) 3 layegq |ejo|
_ GE'6L sal|ddng Bujsseooid - glpp-1 | Z0EE96ZE0Z g
L L0'€6Z syoog - LLZp-LL Z0EL96ZE0T g
- 0L'.g selddng Bujsseooid - 9Lpp-L| 6501962£02 ng
~ 98118 soog - L1Zp-LL 6501962£02 g
. 0Z'eg salddng Buisseooid - 9Lpp-1 | £EVPS6ZE0T ng
~ LyySh syoog - Llep-LL CEPPSBZE0E g
- 06'6E sa|jddng Buissaoold - 9lLpp-L| £159¥62€02 g
, junouwy o E‘:oou< wnN adA)
£10Z ‘gL AInr jo sy
Juswied 1o} pajussaid sjjig LULLILO
Areiqi a1qnd Juouwnsapp NV 82:11



¢ abey

DN.mE_F
PRy
16¥2
M 661
~ 168y
1699
_96Sh
S6vEl
\\ 66'GS
. pevbz
68292
6692
" 96611
06'9Z
16'89
1629
£609)
Y626

\

ANREEN

Ob'vy
- OF'by

L0'¥SE
S0ZL
GL'6S1
1228

NN

8L'ZIE
L~ 8Lzl

05 Ly
~ 08 LAY

or'ie
0Lz

00'0r
g 00'0%

, 00'€Z

junowy

7102 Juswihed Joj pajuasald s||ig\SIOPUBA\PEZIICWa|SHOdaYy

ade 1sempIp [e30L

AY - ELZHLL 21080256
AV - L2811 LLOE0ZS6
AV - €22h-LL 01080256
AY - LT LL 7918166
AY - €LehLL £F918LG6
AY - €Leh-LL ZroL8L56
AY - ELEbLL 12559156
AY - ELZv-LL 02559156
AV - E1ZrLL 66259156
AV - ELELL 86£59156
AY - ELEb-LL LBEG9LSH
AY - €1ZF-LL S6EG9L56
AY - ELZHLL 8G8EYLS6
AY - €L2FLL LG8EPLGH
AY - ElLeb-LL 9G98EYLG6
AY - ElgrLL GGBEYLGE
AV - Eler-LL £GBEY LGS I
ade] 1sompi
(uswesinquiay) sunsuyn ‘ousje |eloL
[8Ael] - $EL-LL £10Z¥290 g
ﬁ:m:..wm..:a:.__ww: aunsuyo .o:m_ws__
Ajddng 82140 uopsBoT [B1oL
saliddng 800 - LLpp-LL L00-1LE8L00L g
salddng Jsjuld g JaNdwes - Jzpp-| | L00-LEQLO0L ng
sa(1ddng [BIPOISND - GLip- | 1L00-52Z 1001 g
Alddng @o130 uopsbo
WNoooYy dnoig dwon yuswAoldwaun DDIMNIMT lejog
2oueinsu| juawiiojdweun - 850411 21020€90 g
Junooay dnois dwo9 juswAojdwaun DO
P "sunjusr pue adioy ‘utsiy [ejoL
seolnlag (ebeT - | Lgp-L) 626681 g
P31 ‘supjuar pue edioy] ‘uispy
(uswsinquiay) ellays ‘adoH ysiy [g10).
[PABIL - ¥ELb-LL 210Z¥290 e
(Juswisinquuiay) epiayg ‘adoH ysiy
uoleIo0ssy >‘_m._n__.._ Sstoulj|| |e1oL
sdiysiaquus|y [eUOISS3J0ld - ZE L)) 60ZvEL g
uonerdossy Aieiqi sioulj|
(Juawssinquisy) uss|yiey ‘ZaWos) [Bjo|
uno2oy wnpn adA )
2102 '8} AInr jo sy
Juswihed 1oy pajussalid sj|ig LUVLILO
Kieiqr o1qngd Juowysapp WY 82:11



¢ abeg

AN

05'€28'9
05°€zZ8'9
0L¢€l
0L¢l

08've
08've

00°04%'L
00°04%°L
00°05

00'0S

SLvy
0001
SLvE
¢6'ele

6'e0ce

¥6'€90°L

300 350d Sajelg pajun

¥102 JuawAhed 10} pajussald si|ig\SI0pUsA|PazZLIOWa\sUoday

NYMS [e10L

SAUBUBSUIBIN NVAAS - 259%-LL 699G [[t=}
NVMS
90IAIBS %007 B %98y JooQ Ueqngns [e1o]

lleday g edueuUIRY [es8UDD) - LLGb-|| 9.068¥NI g
3J1AJ9g %007 @ }28YD JooQ ueqINgNng
BIpap MBYS [e)0L

saolnag |ebey - Ligp-Ly LGE6ThL ng
EIpa|y meys
WEBAS (08D - IBISBNSIINGSS [B1O]

Bulues|d - zLop-L1L G/6581 g
Weals [ole) - Ja)Se|adIAIeg
8y ‘souel|y 82us10g |B10]

sweibold YNoA - Zost-L 1 I g
9y ‘souel||y soualdg
ou| 'syoog papiooay [e]o)

NV - ELeHLL 6€€859G.L 9

AV - Eleh-LL EPPEGeSL g
ou| ‘syoog papioosay
(Juswesinquijey) ealy zalad [B10L

[BABIL - $ELP-LL 21025290 ng
(Juswesinquiay) esly ‘zaled
071 @snoH wopuey uinBuad 2101

NV - ELevLL 85952862801 ng

NY - Eley-LL 9051882801 ng
2711 @snoH wopuey uinBuayg
"ou| ‘Auedwod Bulpel| |ejusLQ [e10]

18y10 - Buisiyenpy g Bunextely - 5oGp-| L 10-608952+89 ng
"ou] ‘Auedwoy Buipei] |ejusug
"ou| ssauisng BBamon (301

ABojouysa - GG9p-| L¥6L0P00E L g

ABojouyoe] - 55911 L2¥E0¥008 1L [[ts]
"ou| ssauisng BBamap
(uswasinquisy) Yiegezii3 18| [B10L

[SABIL - $ELY-LL £102¥290 ng
(uswesinquisy) ylagez)g ‘e

JUNo22Yy adA)
£10Z ‘8L Ainr jo sy
Juswed Joy pajuasaid s||ig LULLILO
Aseiqi o1qnd Juounysapp WV 8Z:LL



G abed

ZL'206'6Z

SZ'16Y'E
00'00¥'Z
SZ'160'L

¥’ Le9
Prle9

OVAH - L2ot-LL 420610

102 Jusuwiked 1o} pajuasaid si|ig\SIOpuaA\pazLoWay\spoday

Iviol

071 [e21uBydal BPISISOA [B10L

g
OVAH - L29b-LL 852965 g
071 [ediueyoaly apIS)sapm
0 abejiA Juowysep 2101
soueInsu| [eyuaq/|ealpaly - LG0b-L | ¥656. g
jo abej|IA ‘Juounsap
sAeq AjloH Juowisapn [g1oL
18y10 - Buisipanpy @ Bunasiel - GoGh-1 | sheq AlloH 2102 g
sAeq A||oH yuouwysapy
8213WIWI0Y jo Jequiey) JUOWISIAN [B10L
uoneduNWWOD 21gnd - LGGH-1 L 102z na
22J8WWOY JO Jaquueys) JUOLUISapL
"ou| ‘Aeidsiq ey [BI0L
Wwswdinb3 g ainwing - Lot~ L8L¥L ng
ouj ‘Aejdsiq 1ayje M
SI0 1504 S8IBIS pajiun 210l
abejsod - LGpp-L ) TLId L1/02/9 e
JUN02oY wny adk) o
2102 ‘gL AInr jo sy
Juswied 10} pajuasalid sj|ig LULLILO
Areuqi o1qngd juouysapp WV 82:41



12:46 PM

07/11/17
Accrual Basis

Westmont Public Library

Vendor YTD Report
May 2017 through April 2018

4imprint

A. Panzica Enterprise, LTD.
Abbatacola; Anthony

Adduci; Diane M.

ALA American Library Association
Amazon.com

American Button Machines
American Library Association
American Library Association (Atlanta)
Apple Books

Apple, Inc.

Arco Plumbing, Co.

Aurico Reports. LLC

Baker & Taylor-Continuations (C393006)
Baker & Taylor-Mystery (L425445)
Baker & Taylor - Adult (L039479)
Baker & Taylor - Processing (L425444)
Baker & Taylor Books - Youth (L578096)
Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
Baldwin, Annette M.

Bales Lumber & Supply/Bales Ace Hardware
Barnett, Geri (Reimbursement)
Barnett; Kerry (reimbursement)
Battle Royale Inc.

BayScan Technologies, LLC

Becky Spratford

Bert, Marthony

Biala, Marcella (Reimbursement)
Bibliotheca, LLC

Big Run Wolf Ranch

Blooming Color, Inc.

Book Page

Brigham; Adrian

Brodart Co.

BUDGET LIBRARY SUPPLIES
Bumber; Jordan (Reimbursement)
Carlson; Alexander - Reimburement
Case Lots, Inc.

CDW Government

Ceithaml, Jean

CENGAGE Learning

Center Point Large Print

Centurion Technologies

Chicago Project Management
Chicago Sun Times

Chicago Tribune

Chiko, Kristina Jo (Reimbursement)
Cinnabar Media Ventures, Inc.
Classic Cinemas

Claus; Theresa

Commercial Carpet Consultants, Inc.
Communication Revolving Fund
Community Playthings

Construction Consulting & Disbursement
Costume Specialists

Crump; Flannery - Reimbursement

D Engraving Company

Daily Herald

Dave Rudolf Inc.

Dell Marketing L.P.

Demco Software

Demco, Inc.

DEO Consulting, Inc.

Dierking, Amber (Reimbursement)
Dominguez; Maria

Downers Grove Sanitary District

May ‘17 - Apr 18

May 16 - Apr 17

905.62
978.75
0.00
0.00
68.00
3,338.58
124.67
0.00
0.00
22.13
0.00
0.00
60.00
41.91
4,649.63
100.00
11,195.51
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
13.54
0.00
0.00
344.00
0.00
0.00
500.00
1,447.29
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
71.44
0.00
0.00
35.31
143.60
295.65
0.00
569.22
647.16
0.00
500.00
0.00
727.48
44.40
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,058.13
0.00
0.00
5,917.10
0.00
0.00
68.25
0.00
400.00
0.00
1,645.00
0.00
0.00
8.00
0.00
108.31

3,175.44
9,569.32
200.00
25.00
689.00
35,310.86
248.50
183.15
84.34
789.49
4,931.00
810.00
160.00
562.54
28,590.11
6,917.84
53,894.68
416.88
2,475.00
275.00
32.47
0.00
191.96
360.00
0.00
300.00
18.00
0.00
45,702.50
400.00
196.93
500.00
150.00
1,397.52
171.00
99.73
347.73
2,202.05
0.00
250.00
2,792.14
1,681.84
225.18
3,100.00
416.00
637.00
0.00
413.55
350.00
160.00
55,320.88
152.00
905.00
87,361.52
440.00
57.48
145.00
547.00
0.00
483.75
1,378.00
2,027.89
325.00
0.00
19.98
544.91

Page 1



12:46 PM

07/M11/17
Accrual Basis

Westmont Public Library

Vendor YTD Report
May 2017 through April 2018

DuPage AEYC

DuPage River Salt Creek Workgroup
EBSCO Information Services
Elevator Inspection Service Company, Inc.
Engstrom, Roxanne

EnvisionWare, Inc.

Evanced Solutions, LLC

Faronics

FASTSIGNS

Financial Times

First Bankcard - Wintrust Mastercard
Fisher; Beth A.

Flow-Technics

Fox Landscaping

Fox Valley Fire & Safety

GE Capital

GMIS lllinois

Gomez, Kathleen (Reimbursement)
Great Courses

Ground Penetrating Radar Systems
H-O-H Water Technology, Inc.
Hazelgrove; William

Heartland Cabinet Supply

Higgins, Carmen (Reimbursement)
Hinrichs, Deb

Hornik Engineered Systems, Inc.

ID CARDS UNLIMITED

lllinois Library Association

lllinois Office of the State Fire Marshal
Impact Networking LLC

Industrial Appraisal Company
Infogroup

Innovative Label Technology, Inc
Interior Investments, LLC

Island Enterprises, Inc.

Kamm Insurance Group, Inc.

Kish Hope, Sheila (Reimbursment)
Kleemann, Karen (reimbursment)
Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd
Kollum, Jason

Kostal, Heather Lea

Kostal, Jon

La Mantia Enterprises, Inc

LACONI, Inc.

Lakeshore Learning Materials
Leopardo Companies, Inc.
Libraries First

Library Furniture International
Library Journal

LIMRICC Unemployment Comp Group Account
Lisle Library District

Logsdon Office Supply

Lynda.com, Inc.

Magic of Gary Kantor

Magic Pure LLC

Magnaye; Rassel

Maleno, Christine (Reimbursement)
Management Assoc of IL

Mango Languages

Mariano's

Martin Enterprises Heating & Air, Inc.
Master Project, Inc.

McClelland; Edward

Means Wills; Betsy

Midwest Tape

Miller, Elizabeth (Reimbursement)

May '17 - Apr 18

May "16 - Apr 17

0.00
0.00
2,994.76
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,000.00
0.00
0.00
2,003.37
0.00
0.00
1,628.56
4,913.65
0.00
0.00
23.00
198.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,368.80
415.00
0.00
617.86
0.00
0.00
0.00
11,241.36
0.00
11,898.00
50.82
0.00
471.50
350.00
0.00
150.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,880.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
312.18
0.00
463.56
0.00
500.00
0.00
0.00
72.32
1,330.00
0.00
225.00
0.00
7,620.00
0.00
0.00
15,006.91
23.00

45.00
25.00
2,927.00
280.00
250.00
1,065.48
1,378.00
£6.00
300.00
406.00
23,653.44
750.00
1,300.00
5,449.96
4,606.95
2,890.00
175.00
0.00
56.95
600.00
1,700.00
250.00
11,868.00
9.58
17.60
480.00
247.50
1,165.00
345.00
2,021.74
395.00
4,467.00
396.47
16,508.35
150.00
724.00
10.58
66.31
2,740.17
0.00
400.00
0.00
5,276.80
100.00
538.29
17,268.00
150.00
32,055.00
101.99
1,286.51
15.00
1,501.13
4,500.00
0.00
240.00
14.96
0.00
4,915.00
3,190.00
180.00
19,000.00
34,416.00
300.00
300.00
35,398.85
0.00

Page 2



12:46 PM

07111117
Accrual Basis

Westmont Public Library

Vendor YTD Report
May 2017 through April 2018

Monoprice, Inc,
Mortenson Roofing Co. Inc.
Movie Licensing USA
MPLC

Murphy, Terri

NAEYC

Nasco Fort Atkinson
Neat Kitchen + Bar
Netgate

New Readers Press
Newegg Business Inc.
Nicor Gas

Nissen; Cynthia

No Corner Suns

Norcomm Public Safety Communication Inc.

O'Malley; Victoria K.

Omega Plumbing Inc.

Oriental Trading Company, Inc.
OverDrive Inc.

Pathmann Construction Management, Inc.
Penguin Random House LLC
Perez, Alea (Reimbursement)
Petersen; Michelle

Petty Cash

Pitney Bowes - Lease

Pitney Bowes - Supplies

Pitney Bowes / Purchase Power
Ploense; Christine A.

Prechel, Amy (Reimbursement)
Precise Printing Network Inc.
Product Architecture + Design
Proquest LLC

RAILS

Rainbow Book Company
Randall; Elizabeth Dawn
Record Information Services, Inc.
Recorded Books, Inc

Rivistas Subscription Services LLC
Rodriguez, Robert

Rosenberg, Scott (Reimbursement)
Sadikoska, Spresa

Sanchez; Maria Angelica
Schaffer; Cynthia D.

Schindler Elevator

Schlacks, Robert W.

Scholastic Book Fairs
Scholastic Inc.

Scholastic Library Publishing
Schultz, Jack (Reimbursement)
Science Alliance; The
Sentimental Productions
Serikaku; Kathleen

Service Plus, Inc.

ServiceMaster - Carol Stream
Shaw Media

Shelfwiz

Showcases

Simply Yoga, LLC

Smith, Brittany (Reimbursement)
Sparkles Entertainment, Inc.
Specialty Store Services
Spence, Dirk

Strohmaier; Dana

Suburban Door Check & Lock Service
Suburban Life Media

SWAN

May '17 - Apr 18 May "16 - Apr 17
0.00 1,630.38
0.00 2,312.00

621.00 0.00
0.00 177.50
275.00 0.00
64.00 0.00
0.00 238.99
0.00 504.00
0.00 1,058.49
0.00 730.62
1,063.94 10,355.53
0.00 1,263.46
0.00 75.00
400.00 0.00
0.00 240.00
0.00 27.95
0.00 21,530.00
203.92 187.93
0.00 3,000.00
1,254.00 46,651.09
725.25 341.25
33.00 1,079.19
0.00 543.70
49557 3,626.97
120.00 787.00
0.00 37.59
150.00 660.00
0.00 300.00
0.00 535.94
3,529.95 14,307.70
1,600.00 25,640.72
3,945.00 3,809.00
0.00 10,877.85
316.15 552.47
0.00 225.00
698.00 698.00
664.47 7,028.73
0.00 5,666.21
0.00 250.00
0.00 203.00
0.00 15.95
0.00 525.00
0.00 250.00
3,119.88 395.00
100.00 90.00
0.00 137.00
1,179.73 0.00
0.00 246.66
0.00 50.82
50.00 0.00
0.00 125.00
0.00 31.97
2,700.00 36,428.00
4,340.00 16,800.00
34.80 180.12
0.00 68.50
78.67 0.00
0.00 150.00
0.00 472.68
0.00 250.00
0.00 353.35
0.00 300.00
0.00 37.98
13.70 434.80
0.00 69.00
6,823.50 34,580.69

Page 3



12:46 PM

07111117
Accrual Basis

Westmont Public Library

Vendor YTD Report
May 2017 through April 2018

T-Rexplorers

TeachingBooks.net LLC

The Hartford

Today's Business Solutions Inc.
Tri-Angle Screen Print
Tumbleweed Press, Inc.

U.S. Toy Co/Constructive Playthings
Uline

Unique Management Services, Inc.
United For Libraries (Div of ALA)
United States Post Office
University of lllinois Extension
University of Wisconsin-Extension
UPS

Urban Legend Brewery

USA Fire Protection, Inc.

Utica National Insurance Group
Value Line Institutional Sales & Services
Van Nuis, Petra

Vernon Library Supplies Inc.
Wagner, Nicole (Reimbursement)
Walker Display, Inc.

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing
West Central Municipal Conference
Westmont Chamber of Commerce
Westmont Holly Days

Westmont Special Events Corp.
Westmont; Village of

Westside Mechanical LLC

Wilsey; Timothy

Wired on Waverly

Woodgrain

World Book Inc.

TOTAL

May '17 - Apr 18

May "16 - Apr 17

0.00 300.00
0.00 850.00
0.00 1,801.00
0.00 3,864.72
0.00 233.00
0.00 401.33
0.00 80.49
0.00 449.27
71.60 859.20
80.00 80.00
1,325.00 4,615.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 125.00
0.00 3.55
0.00 100.00
0.00 2,934.00
0.00 9,947.00
0.00 5,000.00
0.00 300.00
0.00 438.12
35.12 0.00
42.99 437.99
0.00 5,780.00
0.00 635.58
1560.00 523.50
175.00 175.00
200.00 0.00
631.44 9,193.88
5,917.60 16,861.00
0.00 200.00
0.00 200.00
100.00 0.00
0.00 350.00
148,095.51 937,900.18

Page 4



’ WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

‘ l ’ " 428 N Cass Ave, Westmont, IL 60559
Wi o

| 630 969 5625
Wl luf/

westmontlibrary.org
WM
Providing the community with the keys to lifelong learning.

Approval of days closed for 2018 calendar year

Monday, January 1 New Year's Day

Friday, January 26 for annual staff in-service

Sunday, April 1 Easter (not paid unless employee works 51% or more of Sundays in the year)

Sunday, May 27 Memorial Day Eve (not paid unless employee works 51% or more of Sundays in the year)
Monday, May 28 Memorial Day

Wednesday, July 4 Independence Day

Sunday, September 2 Labor Day Eve (not paid unless employee works 51% or more of Sundays in the year)
Monday, September 3 Labor Day

Wednesday, November 21 Thanksgiving Eve early closing at 5pm (not paid)

Thursday, November 22 Thanksgiving

Monday, December 24 Christmas Eve

Tuesday, December 25 Christmas

Monday, December 31 New Year’s Eve

1/1



